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.. ~ ..... ,.....-UNITED STATES I ". .NMENT 

/ Memorana~um \ 

TO 
. ' '. 

Mr. DeLoach DATE: l(arch 9, 1970 

FROM W. C. Sulliva~ 

SUBJECT: . J;t.ELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA i . --------

\ Reference is made to the memtmandum W. C. Sullivan 
to C. D. DeLoach dated 3/5/70; captioned·; as above. At tha·t 

\ 
time the Director ·was advised this Divis-ion would make an 
anaiysis of each situation cited in the memorandum of 
Special Agent Sam J. Papich relative to grievances which CIA 
might hold in connection with relati?nswith the FBI. \ 

\ 

·. Enclosed will be found an amilly.sis of 38 i t~ms 
(2 are contained in one memorandum, maki:ing a total of 37 
memoranda), In substance our analysis cfues not show any 
real reason why CIA would raise any isme in connection with 
37 .out of the 38 items. The recommend'e:U action in each of 
these cases would logically close ·the ;;!{tteT-. In one m.e.!'!'0,..;:% nrlum 
the 37th i tem;t"~, · it is recommenct·etl that a careful-ly worded ' -
letter to CIA outlining policy and the o.nsic elements of .. _;.,.._.;-_ 
intelligence and counterintelligence W.JOOl~ affecting the . · ·"'~ · 
United States be sent to that Agency. The purpose of this is 
to protect the Bureau by giving CIA a .mance to make any 
comments, if it has any, in regard to ::tli'e current utilization 

· pf sources and facilities affecting boitl1CIA and the Bureau. 
If CIA replies that it is satisfied wi::iib the current intelli- ·, 
gence conditions in this area, we will gut this particular \ 
matter to rest and we will have their na~ter in the file. 

~ _. This Division will take any~d all steps to comply 
wl~h the Director's wishes in this mattier and in any other 
c~n,ning which this Division is invallv.ed. . ~ •. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
~ the ci;n;forma tion of the .Di:b:Jector. 

Classified by 
Exempt f:rom 
Uate 9t P.eclas 

SE ,· 

-----------'-------------- ---------
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr.,. C.,. D. DeL6ach 

Mr. w. c. Sullivan 

DATE: March 61 1970 

submitted to the 

TohMn--­
l<'Loa~h­
Woi!Ns--­
Mohr---
Bishop __ _ 

Cospcr--­
Ca!lahan -­
Conrad--­
felt--­
Gale--­
Rosen--­
Sullivan-­
Tavel---
Soyars __ _ 

Tele. Room -­
Holmes---
Gandy __ _ 

Item number one in the material 
Director by Special-xgent (SA Sam Papich in his morandum 
3/5/70 discusses the case of J~O){..k) 

J~~tJ.i'lA) '------------.....1 

BACKGROUND OF CASE . 'i ~ a Hollywood motion picture 
producer, was recruited by Soviet J.ntelligence in 1935. From 
1947 to 1957 he was operated as a double agent by· the FBio This 
was an extremely sensitive counterintelligence operation involving 
Soviet intelligence activities in the United States in which 
ll'lorros traveled behind the ·rron Curtain for meetings with his 
Soviet principals. 

j~ (.\)c.P-) 

Information obtained by[~~-. --~]~from his Soviet contacts 
was disseminated to interested agencies, including the Central 
Intelligence Agencyo On Jar~;uary 25, 1957, Jack Soble, Myra Soble, 
and Jacob Albam were arrested in New Yorlt on charges of conspiracy 
to commit espionage against the United States. 

PROBLEM WITH CIA Jfi!L&)l~~ 1954, the Bureau diss~minated 
information received from to heads of the various 
intelligence agencies, includingtCIA. By letter of March 27, 1954, 
Lieutenant General c. P. Cabell,· Acting Director of CIA, 
criticized the information and, in effect, characterized it as. 
"fabrication or the product of a paper mill,'' which conclusion 
Cabell stated had been applied to many similar disseminations in 
the past from apparently the same sourceo By letter of April 5, 
1954, the Bureau informed CIA that it was believed that no useful 
purpose would be served in making any future diss~mination to 
CIA of information received from this sourceo 

On April 9 1 1954, Mro Allen Dulles, then Director of 
CIA, advised Liaison Agent Papich that he had been 1o~ing into the 
matter and there was no question in his mind but tl~at his a'gency 
had acted stui.l'l·ly in transmitting such a letter to the Bureau. . / 

62-80750 
1 100-352385 {1)(A) 
1 - Mr .. c .. D., 

Classified by ~ ,2 'j' .J> 1 - Mro w .. c. Sullivan 
~~~trn 1 - Mr. w. A. Branigan Ea:empt from. GDS, Category; ;2, N 

Date of Declaasification Indefinlte 1 ... Mr. Do Jo Brennan 
1 ... Mr. li 0 Whitson 
LW: as [f./ (7) CONTINUED -OVER A 
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Memorandum to Mr .. c. D., DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
62-80750 

c 
By letter of April 21, 1954, Mro Dulles stated that 

CIA would appreciate it if the ld kindly continue 
to send reports from the source which relate Jf"!'6)(P..) 
to matters of foreign intelligen._c_e-.. --=-y-.letter of April 29, 1954, 
the Director expressed the opinion that no useful purpose 
would be served by diss~minating to CIA information received 
from the source in the future. 

Nevertheless, memorandum Branigan to Belmont dated 
April 28, 1954, po' t that when and if the Bureau receives 
information in the in the future of a type required 
by National Securi ouncil Directi~to be furnished to CIA, 
it should be carefully evaluated and a decision made at that time 
as to the officials and agencies of the Governmen·t to whom it 
should be disseminatedo The Director noted 11 0K but before anything 
goes to CIA from this souree I want to pass on ito This 
restriction does nbt apply to dissemination to oth~r agencies. W' 

Subsequent to the foregoing three disseminations were 
made,...,.._""---~rested agencies, including CIA, based on information 
from during October and D'ecember, 1954, and appropriate 
disseminat n was made thereafter with the Director's approvalo 

As the time grew near for prosecutive action, the 
Department requested the Bureau to check with CIA to see if 
Department attorneys could interview Soviet i~elli ence ) 
defector then in custody of CIA named J ~(,)<..A-
Accordingly, the Director authotized an ora r1e J.ng of .Mr .. Dulles 
and on 1/8/57 e and ames Angleton of his staff were generally 
briefed on the and the contemplated prosecutiono They were 
furnishe with und data co cerning subjects residing in 
France, CIA was requested to search 
the name of individuals involv~d J.n the case and was ' 
asked regarding identities of CIA employees who ht have 
information of pertinence concerning the ..Jf"l(. '') c.p.) 

On _March 4, 1957, Mro James Angleton info:zzmed the liaison 
agent of resentment on the part of CIA employees and officials 
based upon the following: '· 

- 2 - CONTINUED - OVER 



Memorandum to Mr .. C., Do DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
62-80750 

(1) CIA feels it should have been advised much 
earlier concerning those aspects of the case relating to 
CIA employees. 

{2) Leads were given to CIA at the same time the 
case was publicized and,· therefore, CIA was handicapped. 

{3) The failure to coordinate the French aspects 
of the case with CIA permitted the French intelligence 
agencies to play a dominant role in the European 
investigation., 

(4) CIA fears the Bureau had not told it all there~ 
was to know about the case that CIA should have known .. 

DISPOSAL OF PROBLEM WITH CIA The Bureau took the position 
that any necessary investigation looking toward prosecution 
in countries where Bureau had a Legal Attache would be 
referred by the Legal Attache to the appropriate investigative 
agency of that country., In those countries where the Bureau 
did not have a Legal Attache, request for investi ation would l~) 
be channelled through CIA., Beca were in J Fie..( I 
France, the interrogation of the was led by 
request from the Legal Attache to the French; J Pk.t•lLA-) 

jFI!i:(t)(Jo.) 
L._ ______ _J during World War II had been with the 

Office of Strategic Services and had contacts later with CIA 
personnel. Prior to decision on pros ution we did not J Fk ()<A) 
disseminate information regarding the because we ' 
feared the effects of ~ompromise from pass aks would 
endanger·the .life of our source. This·was particularly true 
in view of CIA's expressed attitude in 1954., Some leads had 
been given to CIA over two weeks before the arrests .of the 
subjects in the United Stateso .Leads were not·given earlier 
because of the fear of possible compromise.. As far as 
coordinating the French aspects of the case were(concerned, 
it is doubted that CIA could have exerted any control over the 
French investigation after the French had the informationo 
There was a distinct diff·erence in this case between 
intelligence informa~ion and evidence in support of p~osecutive 
actiono · 

SECRET 
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Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
62-80750 ~ 

CREl . .Cs) 
Recently the itish MI:]}representat·ve in JFI<:C,)<A) 

Washington has JJlade some inquiries relating to 
indicating thelSl.§ri tis!!) may now believe I I wu..a~s-e-=i-=t-::h_e_r----l!JP\<1:: U~<.A-) 
known to the Soviets as ur a~nt or was under their control. 
It is not known if the· i tiS.!l)have discussed this matter 
with CIA.·~~~- ~) 

..,·. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

I · . 

. t 

- 4 -
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SOl0-H>6 

GSA ClH. J:IEG. HO. 27 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1 - Mr .. Sullivan 

'lol:on __ _ 

r ! .. oat·h-­
',I,'Jilr•r::i __ 
Mohr __ _ 
f\ishop __ _ 
Cosper __ _ 

TO Mr. c. D. De~oach DATE: 3/9/70 

Callahan __ 

Conrad-..,..__­
F~It-__ 
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 

Sullivan ---=-
1 - Liaison < Tavel---Soyars __ _ 

1 Mr • . Bernli ngham Tel e. Room --FROM w. c. Sullivan 
Holmes __ _ 

su~ECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
BUREAU OPERATIONS • ...-----. 

~O{a\~ Gandy 

~~C!iA:S~tW!YS~nl.:mt~ 
or._J.:j Q tjJ::_-. ~---....... ~. 

Jn:.(l)t~) · 

Item number two in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum dated 3/5/70 states 
that during the 1950's, CIA eriodically complained that the 
operations of our office in nd specifically those 
involving the operating of J.n orman s and the penetration of 
the Communist Party of I !violated the understanding that 
this office was to act only as a liaison post. He also states 
CIA bas informally raised questions on our running informants 
in andstill being"able to complywith Directives requiring 
coordination of overseas clandestine counterintelligence 
operations under CIA. · He states comments by CIA officials 
along above lines have been casual ana informal and indicate 
the situation has been a potential issue rather than an actual 
conflict or disagreement. The essence of his remarks in this 
item is that the Bureau is v le to criticism by CIA 
because of our operations in 

Review of our files fail to reveal receipt of any 
formal protest by CIA clncernin these matters. We have been 
operatingralongside CIA in In 1951, 
Inspector~. P. Keay~ a ter visitin reforted 
that CIA was not adequately investig J.ng ma ers in I Jfi<.(a)(&) 
affecting the internal security of the U S and recommended . 
that after properly advising CIA, Legat, be instructed 
to undertake such investigations. The Executive Conference 
considered this problem on 4/i9/51 and decided we should extend 
our coverage inl !but should not reach an~understanding 
with CIA regarding these increased activities. ~It wa decided, 
however, to advise CIA in writing of this problem 
in order to fix responsibility on that Agency and 
was sent on 5/1/51. A copy is atta'ched. 

Enclo.sure · 

RAB: bsf/wmk UJ11,1<.. 
(5) 

CONTINUED - OVER 



Memorandum to Mr. c. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS 'WITH CIA 

BUREAU OPERATIONS IN MEXICO 

In 10/51 almost simultaneously, our Legats in 
~----~~~--~----~--------_.eported instances of CIA 
~~~officials openly challenging our operations, generally 
on the grounds that we were violating CIA overseas 
jurisdiction. Inspectors V. P. Keay and DeLoach personally 
and forcefully brought these instances· to the attention of 
Gene~al Walter B. Smith, Director of CIA, in a heated exchange 
on l0/24/5lo out of this meeting developed a luncheon on 11/7/51 
attended by the Director, Bureau officials and General Smith, 
who was accompanied by several officers of his Agency. 
According to a memorandum, D. M. Laddto the Director, dated 
11/7/51, CIA recognized our presence abroad and both agencies 
pledged cooperation and coordination through greater liaison 
so as to prevent conflict and competition in the~e closely 
associated operations. During the ensuing 19 years, the 
Bureau continued to operate in and on occasions 
moderately expanded its activit n order to meet its 
needs. During this lengthy period,there were no serious 
problems with CIA, with reference to our fficeo 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this mattero 

~·· 
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Date: 

To: 

From: 

Bay 1, 1951 

Director 

SEC 

Central Intelligence Agency 
2430 E Street, Northwest 

. Washington, D. c. 

CONFIDENTIAL 
BY SPECIAL MESSENGER 

Attention: _.).tajor General W. G. Wyman \ . 1 )L&) 
LOffice of Special Operat1onsJJFK~1 v 

.. 
John Edgar Hoover, Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

' \ 

Subject: COVERAGE OF ACTIVI'lflES OF 
AAmRICAN COMMUNISTS IN MEXICO . 

Reference is made to recent discus~o1w between representa­
tives of the Office of(Special Operations.CIAJand Special Agent Co D. 
DeLoach of the Federal ~eau of Investigation regarding the captioned 
mat~r. It is understood tha~your representatives pointed out that 
the~exico City station of CI~ with its limited personnel, attempted 
to follow movements of American Communists as well as possiQle, 
however, it would be impossible to guarantee an advance report in 
each individual case when the Communist member in question is about 
to return to the United~tates. · 

You will recall that the folloWing suggestions were 
offered by your representatives in connection with this matter: . 

(1) Utilization of tho Immigration· and Naturalization 

(2) 

Service Watch fAst. ~ 

Advice from FBI as to whetper . the l1exican \_Police 
could be used in handling cases. 

Tolson __ 
:::eLocch __ 

(3) Advice from the FBI to CIA indicating which cases 
are most imnortant so that those case·a c;·ould be 
given preferred attention. 

~~·alters __ 
!.!~hr __ _ 
cishop __ 
Casper __ 

C.:~l!ahan -- It was 'indicated by the CIA representatives that possibly 
~:~:cd the adoption of these suggestions would in some manner assist them 
~~~"~n in handling iommunistycnees &ntBex_lt~o!co SECRET 
s·;:;,.,on cc: Legal ttache 1 enco 1 Y, X · IER 
-:-a·,el cc: Foreign Service Desk (detached) AIR COUR 
s~vars __ @w]'w 
!~J-le .. Room- 1 ~r.;,D~ i~;~;s CDD :p~J~IL ROOMCJ TELETYPE UNITCJ \ ~..., .. 
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\ SECREl 
The FBI\, of course, fully realizes the difficult problems 

involved in surveilling American Communists in foreign countries. 
At the same time, however, it must be pointed out that in the present 
emergency each individual Communist investigation, routine or 
otherwise, should receive proper attention when the subject concerned 
travels to foreign countries. As you no doubt realize, the Communist 
Party, u.s.A., represents a potential force as far as espionage 
and sabotage ope1·ations are· concerned. The::t.-efore, even miuor 
members of the Party could become involved in delicate operations. 
As pointed out in the discussions between Mr. DeLoach and representa .... 
tives of your agency, the travels of Communists from the United 
States to Mexico are very likely to become much greater, thereby 
proposing a more serious problem than is now faced. 

The FBI has for some time utilized the Imm.igration and 
Naturalization Service Watch List as a source of information concerning 
the travel of Communists. Although representing an excellent method 
of ascertaining this type of inforsnation, at the same time the FBI 
is not afforded any advance warning from this source as to the return 
of the Communist. Party mennber to the United S.tates. Therefore, the 
investigation of that member becomes delinquent in view of the fact 
active investigation is not in~tiated at the time of his re-entry. 
It is, therefore, believed that this particular source of information 
would not·be satisfactory in lieu of information fro~ your agency 
which would notify us in ndvance of the return to the United States 
of the Communist Party member in question. 

With respect to the FBI advising your agency when the 
services of the Mexican Police may,be utilized in individual cases, 
this Bureau will be most .. happy to advise you of those "sensitive 
cases" which are considened too delicate for referral to the Mexican 
Police, or foreign factions. With regard to the remainder of 
investigntions, however, we shall defer to your judgment as to 
whether you wish to utilize the M~xican Police or. not. The 
jurisdiction of the Office of Special Opel .. ations in foreign 
intelligence matters allows for a more over-all kn~;ledge of the 
Me;xican Police than 'this Bureau presently possesses\ Therefore, we. 
suggest that you weigh the facts in each individual case and consider 
whether the Mexican Iblice shoi.tld be called i 0: or not.. -

Concerning th'e ·'ranking importance of cases, it· .is· the 
opinion of this Bureau that the facts provided your ag~ncy in each 
individual case will determine the methods of investigation you 
wish to apply. It is not, therefore, considered necessary for the 
FBI to point out the i~portance of each matter re-ferred to your 
agency. . ' 

- 2-



rsECRET 
As suggested by your representatives, we wlll be most 

happy to hold a conference with your 'Mexican superv:l.sory personnel 
at any time concerning discussions. of investigations in Mexico. 
It is additionally suggested, however, that you advise your field 
representatives in Mexico City to contact the FBI's Legal Attache 
regarding coordination of the same matters in that locality. 

l,t 

.t 

' I 
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TO 

FROM 

OPriON'AI. fOIM NO. 10 
MA'f 1 Ul l-DIT10H 

"' 0$4 G!N, UY. HO '27 

SOI0-106 

UNITED ST.-\ l'ES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr .• c. D. DeLoach 

Mr. w. C. Sullivan 

1 - Mr. C.D. neLoach 
1 - Mr. w.c. Sullivan 

DATE: March 6, 1970 

1 - Mr. W.A. Branigan 
1 Mr. A.P. Litrento 
1 - Liaison 

Tnl::on __ _ 
[' .. !.ouch _. __ 

Mohr __ _ 
Btshop __ _ 
Ca;;pc>r __ _ 

Callahan_ 
Cor\rad __ 
f\•11 __ _ 
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 
Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 
Soyars __ _ 

Tela, Room __ 
Holmes __ _ 
Gandy __ _ 

su~ECT: RE~IONSHIPS WITH CIA 
THE ABEL CASE 

Item #3 in the material submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich in his memorandum of March 5, 1970, discusses the 
Abel case. 

According to Papich, CIA felt it was not given proper 
recognition for its contribution in the case, in that it took the 
risk and responsibility of transporting Hayhanen. from Paris to the· 
u. s. in 1957 after the Bureau declined to become involved in this 
transportation; that after a short handling period in the u. s. the 
Bureau dropped Hayhanen, an a~coholic, because he became a problem 
and CIA took the responsibility of safeguarding him, giving the 
Bureau free access to him and time to develop leads leading to the 
apprehension of Abel; that CIA was responsible for making Hayhanen 
mentally and physically capable to testify at the Abel trial; also, 
CIA incurred heavy expenses, all for the benefit of .the Bureau; 
further, the Bureau never thanked CIA for its cooperation nor did it 
see fit to inform the Attorney General or the White House of the 
role played by CIA. 

BACKGROUND OF THE SITUATION: 

Abel is the Soviet ihtelligence officer who was uncovered 
in the u. s. in 1957 through the defection of Reino Hayhanen, 
Abel's assistant. 

On the night of May .7, 1957, James Angleton of CIA advised 
Mr. Belmont that Hayhanen had walked intoAhe American Embassy in 
Paris about three days ago and was referred to piA. He claimed he 
was a· Soviet.· agent in New York since 1952 and g'ave certain details 
to back up his story. He claimed he was ordered back to Moscow and 
got "cold feet" in Paris and wanted to cooperate with American 
officials. He was in a highly emotional state which led CIA to 
question his mental' stability. It was the opinion of Mr. Belmont 
that no steps should be taken to return Hayhanen·to the u. s. until 
the story was substantiated or demolished to' reflec·t his actual· 
statuso Our New York/Office immediately instituted investigation1 
62-80750 L I 
APL:tdp (7)<{ f·' 
1 - 65-64538 I CONTINUED - OVER 
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Memorandum1:lr. w. c. Sullivan to Mr. c. D. DeLoach 
r.E: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
62-80750 

based on Hayh~nenrs disclosures a 
disprove his story. On May D, 1957, CIA wns informed of the 
facts developed by our investigation and asked what action it 
intended to take regarding Hayhanen's return to the U.S. On 
:May 9 7 1957 1 Angleton advised of a report received from CIA, Paris, 
revealing that Bayhanen had suffered ~lmost a complete mental 
breakdown and that in view of his condition, arrangements were 
made by CIA for him to be returned to the u.s. by plane. On 
May 10, 1957, Hayhanen was returned to the U.S., in the comp:::my of 
a CIA ~gent. On arrival our He\'l Yoi~k Agents were at the airport 
to- take him over, but_ because of his emotional stat~ he was 
confined at the u.s. Marine Hospital in Staten Island until 
Uay 15, 1957 1 when he was released to the custody of our Agents. 
Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS) authorities 
arranged for his confinement in the u.s. Merine Hospital, 
Staten Islanc, for psychiatric examination through the u.s. 
Public Healtn Service. (Liaison Agent Papich had previously 
conferred with an INS offi~ial who had stated that if Hayhanen's 
conditi6n warranted confinement upon his arrival in the u.s., 
an order would have to be issued by the u.s. Public Health 
Sel~vice). 

Hayhanen and his wife were placed in a midtown hotel 
by New York Agents and were under Bureau control from May 15, 1957 1 
until June 20 1 1957 1 when they were taken to their residence in 
Peekskill, New Yorll::, at their request. All e:Kpenses for their 
mainten~nce were paid by the Bureau. During this period Hayhanen 
end his wife were becoming a problem because of heavy drinking 
and irrationnl behavior. .t .. 

On June 13, 1957, Abe 1 was ·1oca ted by Bureau Agents when 
visiting his studio in Brooklyn, New York, Efforts by ,Bureau· 
Agents and the Department to have Hayhanen testify against Abel in a 
criminal prosecution were unavailing. With the Department's 
concurrence, we arranged for INS authorities to arrest Abel on 
June 21 1 1957 1 on an alien warranto After Abel ''f3 arrest, the 
Department continued to raise questions concernihg Hayhanen's 
willingness to testify in an espionage.prosecution against Abel 
and requested the Bureru to press Bayhanen in that regard. We 
took the position that any efforts to induce lfayhane~ to testify 
should be made by th'e Department 1 as we realized that· Hayhanen 
would undoubtedly want assurances, such as remainin~·in this 
country and financial assistance, and the Department was so 
advised. The Department was also advised that the Bureau 
would no longer pay Hayhanen's subsistence and that other · 
arrangements would have to be made. In an effort to solicit 
Hayhanen's cooperation, the Department conferred with Allen 
Dulles of CIA to determine if CIA would be willing to sponsor 
the entry of Hayhanen into the U.S. under the authority granted' r·•: 
the Director of CIA by law. Dulles indicated a willingness tl 
not only to sponsor Hayhane~ but also to assist in his rehabilitation · 

- 2 -
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Memorandum Mr. w. c. Sullivan to Mr. Co D. DeLoach 
HE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
62-30750 

in the u.S., such as assi g im in obtaining a job 
and furnishing financial assistance for an extended period 
of time o On July 21 1 1957 a CIA represent!:'. ti ve was placed 
in touch with Hayhanen by New York Agents for this purpose~ 
Our Aleuts also arranged for FBI's access to Hayhanen whenever neces­
sary. Subsequently, Hayhanen agreed to testify and appeared 
before a Federal grand jury on August 5 and August 6, 1957. 

As indicated above, we located Abel on June 13 and 
he was taken into custody by INS on June 21, 1957. On July 21 1 
1957, over a month later, CIA instituted arrangements for 
liayhanen's rehabilitation. 

While CIA undoubtedly incurred heavy expenses on 
behalf of Hayhanen, it was not at the request of.the Bureau 
but at the request of the Department. 

~egarding CIA's ~omplaint that the Bureau never thanked 
it for its cooperation, it is pointed o~t that a letter from 

fthe Di_rector was sent to :Mr. Dulles on November 19, 1957, 
·shortly after Abers conviction. It pointed out the excellent 
cooperation of James Angleton and his staff with the Bureau 
since the inception of this case and that the Director wished 
to e~press his personal appreciation to Angleton and his staff 
for their valuable assistance. 

I:ECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None, we do not belie,ve, 
forth, that CIA will aake an iSsue 

- 3 -
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PAY 1?02 [OifiOH 
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lOI0-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. c. D. DeLoach 

w. c. Sullivan 

1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1- Mr. Sullivan 
1 - Mr. Cotter 

3/6/70 

1 - Liaison 

Tt)hun -..,._­
:,·L.o.:•·h_ 
WoltN:z ___ , 
l.lohr __ _ 

t:IJ~tr•:r __ _ 
rolluhc:: __ . 
Conrad __ _ 
f'~lt __ _ 
Gale __ _ 

Rot>an_ .. ... 
Sullivan_ 
Tavel_ 
Soyars_ 
T~lc. Room_ 
Holmes __ 
Gandy __ _ 

su~ECT: RELATIONSHIP WITH THE 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AqENCY (CIA) 
WILLIAM P. BUNDY CASE 

Item No. 4 in the material submitted to the Director 
by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum dated 3/5/70 discusses 
belief by CIA officials that damaging publicity regarding 
William P. Bundy emanated from a Bureau report.· Bundy 
was a CIA official at the time and the publicity was felt to 
be damaging to CIA. CIA apparently was of the belief that 
the Bureau leaked the information to Senator Joseph McCarthy 
who then released the information to the press. 

Bureau files reveal that in a discussion between 
SA Papich and Allen W. Dulles, ·then head of CIA, on 7/10/53 
Dulles inquired of Papich as to where McCarthy could get infor­
mation such as that released concerning Bundy. Papich 
immediately informed Dulles that if Dulles was under any 
suspicion that the Bureau might be disseminating such infor­
mation to Senator McCarthy he ¥as definitely wrong and off base. 
Papich also told Dul1es that the results of the Bureau 
investigation concerning Bundy had also been made available 
to the Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) as well as other· 
interested agencies. Dulles ~old Papich tha~ he definitely 
did not feel that the Bureau was involved in the McCarthy 
releases to the press and that he was.sorry if~here had been 
an impression he suspected the Bureau. 

There is nothing in Bureau files concerning Bundy 
which would indica~e that the Bureau did, in fact, supply any 
information concerning Bundy to Senator McCarthy·or the news 
media. There was considerable publicity concerning Bundy 
at the time and it is noted that due to the fact that Bundy 
was the son-in-law of former Secretary of State Dean Acheson 

TJS:mea 
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Memorandum for Mr. DeLoach SE 
RE: RELATIONSHIP WITH THE 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
WILLIAM P. BUNDY CASE 

there was possibly an element of potential embarrassment to 
the Democratic Party attendant to publicity afforded the · 
matter by Republican Senator McCarthy. It is also noted 
that copies of reports of Bureau investigation concerning 
Bundy had been disseminated, in addition to CIA, to Civil 
Service Commission, National Security Agency, Atomic Energy 
Commission, Army and the Attorney General~ A conflict broke 
out between CIA and Senator Joseph McCarthy after McCarthy 
publicly quoted Droffi a document, not identified, which'spelled 
out Bundy's contribution to the Alger Hiss fund. The files 
indicate that CIA alleged that the AEC had leaked the 
information in question to Senator McCarthy. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. .We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. -JJ:~-­

?_,.~.,.--
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

emorandum 
Mr. DeLoach ; 

1 -Mr. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. Sullivan 

DATE: March 6, 1970 

Tol:on __ _ 

'L~o.'h_ 
'f.'!h•.:r.J __ 
Mohr __ _ 
!~•shop __ _ 
Cosper __ _ 

c~llahan --
Conrad · 
Foil __ _ 

Cal"---
Roncn __ _ 
Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 
Soyars __ 

1 - Mr D J BreiUlari•le. Room-· 
FROM W. C. Sullivan. 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
BUREAU DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION 

CONCERNING JAY LOVESTONE 

• • • 
1i'lolmcs 

1 - Mr. Warmall candy-== 

1 - Mr. Harrell 
~M 

Item number five in the material submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich with his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses a question raised by 
former CIA Director Allen Dulles concerning the propriety of FBI 
dissemination of information concerning Jay Lovestone, who in the late 
1920's headed the .U. S. Communist Party, thereafter beca:t!?-e completely 
disillusioned with the Party, and subsequently occupied an executive position 
with American Federation of LabQr. 

The particular information referred to by ~~. Dulles had been 
furnished FBI by Spencer Miller, Jr., former Assistant Secretary· of Labor. 
Miller made several accusations against CIA. Mr. Dulles took the position 

\ 

that dissemination of the allegations to the White House, Attorney General 
and Department of State had placed Dulles on the spot because the Miller 
data was not a complete story. 

BACKGROUND: 
· CIA advised that on 12/4/53 Miller had informed CIA representa­

tives abroad that he had evtdence pointfng toward Jay Love stone's being a 
communist and active agent, and that Lovestone might shortly be exposed 
by the McCarthy Subcommittee of the Senate as the chief of the third great . 
Soviet ring after Alger Hiss and Harry Dexter White. When interviewed by 
Bureau 1/7/54 he furnished no information indicating that Love stone was 
engaged in espionage activity and appeared to have an axe to grind insofar as 
Lovestone was concerned. He acknowledged everything he~had c~e to him 
secondhand. Results of interview were furnished CIA by letter. 

On 1/22/54 Attorney General advised the Director that Dr. Milton 
!Eisenhower had told him of a conversation he had with Spencer Miller. The 
Attorney General said he told Dr. Eisenhower he would have· M~ller inter­
viewed to get the whole story and asked that we conduct the interview. 

On 1/25/54 we wrote the Attorney General about the previous 
interview wit Miller and advised we would have him interviewed again to 

WRW/H 
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Memorandum for Mr. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

secure any additional data he might have. Miller was reinterviewed 
the same day and results were sent to Attorney General 1/27/54. 

Subsequently, on 2/19/54, Governor Sherman Adams called 
the Director from White House about the Miller situation. The 
Director advised Governor Adams that he had personally talked to 
Miller for two hours the ~revious day and had concluded that Miller ~ 
was obsessed with the charges he was making and while he appeared 
to be a brilliant and well educated man J;le did not appear to have 
specific details. 

On the day the Director spoke with Miller, 2/18/54, he 
referred Miller to Domestic Intelligence Division where a detailed 
interview was conducted and results incorporated in a 20-page memo­
randum, copies of which were furnished Attorney General, Governor 
Adams, CIA and State Department. 

We interviewed Miller at the specific instructions of the 
Attorney General based upon a White House request and di.ssemination 
of interview results to Attorney General and White House was not 
only proper but required under the circumstances. CIA and State 
Department received results since allegations concerned officials 
and operations of those agencies. Miller furnished names of 
persons who he said could support his allegations and we interviewed 
them and disseminated results. Mr. James Angleton of CIA commented 
on 3/13/54 that when the Miller information was first received at 
that Agency some officials gained the impression FBI was deliberately 
collecting and disseminating data solely for the purpose of "hurting" 

1ciA. Angleton said results of interviews and investigation conducted 
!bY Bureau had clearly demonstrated to CIA officials that FBI was 

}
'living by its well-known tradition and reputation of developing 
facts and reporting information in an impartial manner. He said 
on the previous day all official~ 7 including Dulles, commented.the 
Bureau was following the Lovestone case in conformity with its 
well established reputation of getting all the faets. In view of 
this, there is no basis for believing that at this time CIA would 
raise any charges of unfair conduct on-the part of Bureau in its 
handling of the Miller mattE?r. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Noneo We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
: Mr • C • D. DeLoach SECRET 

Mr. W. C. Sullivan 

1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. Sullivan 
1 Mr. Cotter 
DATE: 3/6/70 

1 ... Liaison 
1 - Mr. Ryan 

Tol.:on __ _ 

i.~"Loo:ch·-· 
'Nilltcrs __ 

Mohr--__;__ 
·B,:hop __ _ 
raspt•r __ _ 
Cullchon _ 
Conrad __ _ 
Felt __ _ 
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 
Sullivan __ 

Tav<>1--­
Soyars --­
Tole. Room __ 
Holmes __ 
Gandy __ _ 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIP WITH CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 
BUREAU HANDLING OF CIA REQUESTS 
FOR TOURS FOR FOREIGN OFFICIALS 

~rf'IOA!b 
l!iL !lWORMATlO:N COR'l'AINEtJ 
!·F::1i'EJ:l1 IS UtWLASSI'FI.ED · 
OA~l!l t .. ~b-Q(_ BY 

Item six in material submitted to the Director by· Sam 
Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 mentions occasions in the 1950's 
when CIA complained that officials visiting the United States 
under CIA sponsorship were disappointed because they had no 
contact with Bureau officials. CIA felt contact with Bureau 
officials had significant benefits, left lasting favorable 
impressions because of the.FBI's world-wide reputation, and 
when foreign visitors had no contact with Bureau officials 
they were left with suspicions there was friction between the 
FBI and CIA. In 1956; we had a clear-cut policy to the eff€ct 
that tours for such visitors would be of a restrictive nature 
and they would be afforded the same treatment as the public 
and nothing more. 

Memorandum 5/31/56 from Mr. Roach to 1\Ir. Belmont, 
captioned "Visit at Bureau by Foreign Police and Intelligence 
Officials," (Bureau fi'le 94-2-32781) recommended for Director's 
approval that Liaison would (1) inform CIA tours afforded to 
foreign police officials and seaurity officials would continue 
to be of a restricteddnature and the visitors will only view 
facilities normally seen by the public, arid (2) that such 
foreign officials would not be interviewed unless it appeared 
to the Bureau's advantage. In regard to 1, the Director noted, 
"I thoroughly agree. I am not ·too keen anyway about such tours. 
We were 'burned' in the Johns matter." The Director noted in 
regard to 2, "I see no need of interviews." t 

\ 

Doctor Otto John was an offic.ial of the West German 
security service who was·closely associated with CIA and who 
was alleged to have 9efected to the East Germans. '· 

In his memorandum, Papich emphasized that for the past 
several years there was no basis for complaints with regard to 
Bureau treatment of foreign officials coming to .u.s. under CIA 
sponsorship., 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: SECRET 
None. We do not believe, in light 

forth, that CIA will make an i§sue of this 
~ ' DR: sfw/jls t\, (6) . 
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UNITED STATES <;OVERNMENT 

Memora-ndum 
Mr. c. D. DeLoach 

Mr. w. c. Sullivan 

T NSHI S WITH CIA 

1 - Mr. c .. n. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. w.c. Sullivan 

DATE: March 6, 1970 
1 - Mr. W .. A. Branigan 
1 - Liaison 
1 - Mr. J.P. Lee 

NTERESTS IN SOVIET ESPIONAGE ACTIVITY 

Tvh~ou ----·­
~~(·~ouch __ 
' 11 ·Jltr·r .• __ _ 
Mohr __ _ 
Bishop __ _ 
CaspN __ _ 
Callnhan __ 
C'ontad __ _ 
fell __ _ 

GalC--...c____ 
Ro•on __ _ 
Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 

Soyats --­
Tclc. Room_ 
Holmes __ _ 
Gandy __ _ 

Item #7 in the material submitted to the Director by 
in his memorandum of March 5, 1970, discusses 
terests i Soviet Espionage Activity. SA P ich (6) 

notes that n 1956 the wanted 
to have certain indivi oached 

to. ma inquiry at proacl:!.ed us, we 
lfh have th through diplomatic . 

channel d we subs ould not handle the 
interviews for the cepted this, they felt it 
hurt efforts to gat rmation in Europe. Our 
position was bas on o deal honestly with us 
in the case of eph Peterse o was involved in collecting 
ntelligence i formation at National Security Agency for a 

fficial .. 

BACKGROUND OF THE SITUATION: 
..-.....-"""""!'!l.t.9) 

This question first arose when a official approached 
our representatives at the NATO Special Co ittee conference in 
Paris in May, 1956, and requested Bureau.assist ·- nterviewing 
Mrs. Antonin.a Thomas in the u. S·. and to have a presentative 
present during the interview. .tMrs. Thomas is t wi ow of General -
Walter Krivitsky, who opera d an es ionage network in Europe prior 
to his defection in 1937o e representative s CIA had 
interviewed her, but the results were unsatisfactor was told 
to submit his request through di matic channels. n June, a~IA 

presentativeladvised s pich hey were receiving pressure from 
the to nave presentative bring ~11 the material 
on case to the u. s. for the Bureau's use in interviewing 
Mrs. Thomas and two others in the u. s., but not to participate in 

interview~( accordance with instructions, SA Papich told 
to have the submit their request through"diplomatic 

c annals and to include all informatio ting, .~nd that the 
Bureau would not deal personally with representativeo By 
memorandum of June 15, 1956, it was reporte hat mes Angleton 
of C told SA Papich he was of the ve strong opinion that the 

reau s position made good sense, but her·crA official felt the 
should be helped in every possible wayo 

;;-.-----.-' 

62-80750 

JPL: tdp (6).t) ·r CONTINUED - OVER 

SECRET 



Memora·ndum Mr. w.c. Sullivan to Mr. C.D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
62-80750 

DISPOSAL OF PROBLEM: 

On June 19, 1956,·then Assistant Director A. H. Belmont 
and SA Papich met wi t.h@chard Helms, then Deputy Director of 
Plans, and James Angleton of CIA·. He if the Bureau 
would talk to a representative of the if he came over 
and, in lieu of that, would the Bureau accept from CIA information 
and leads furnished by the · 

ut the Bureau's position was very 
simple in that the d been caught short in the~terse 
case when their representatives had been obtaining highly 

.. classified information from a friendly t an::l , before 
the FBI even r uested to.inte ew the presentatives 
involved the Ambassad tified Sta Department 

( E>)that if representatives were to be _interviewed t should ) 
, be done by te Department and riot by the FBI. LB:el was · (S 

told that in view of this, the Bureau notified State Department 
that any requests for information from the to be handled 
by the Bureau must be channeled through th Department. 
Mr. Belmont said that this was a situation created by the 

--::-...,....arid the Bureau had no int \}tion of altering its position 
and wev.ould not talk to a tepresentative and did not 
desire to receive any lea he ~rivitsky case through [s) 

~)Oir. Helms advised that C~respected the Bureau's position 
and ad att mpted to guide its~lf accordingly in dealing with 

\

the e said he u tood the Bureau's position, which 
in essence was that the had made their bed and could 
now lie in it. 

LIKELIHOOD OF PROBLEM ARISING.-NOW: 

It would appear remote that this pro~em would 
arise· at this timeo 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. 
set forth, that 

' do not believe, in light of the facts 
will make an issue of tnis matter. 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

M emoran'dum 
=Mr. c. D. DeLoach 

: W. Co Sullivan 

1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
1 -Mr. w. c. Sullivan 
1 - Liaison 

DATE: March 6, 1970 

1 -Mr. A. w. Gray 
1 - Mr. S~ F. Phillips 

TuJ:.un __ 
i.tv.;:h ~ 
·,~·olids __ 
Mohr __ _ 

r .•. <hop ---
rar.pnr __ _ 

Callohan~-
Conrad __ _ 
Felt __ _ 
Golo __ _ 
Ro,en __ _ 
Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 
Soyars __ _ 

Tole. Room_ 
Holmes __ _ 
Gandy __ _ 

SUBJECT: RELATIONS wrm CIA . I 

COL. JOHN G.ROMBACH (PAT 0 'BRIEN) 

Background: Item number eight in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in hjs~ memorandum 3/5/70 discusses 
relations between Bureau and CIA with Grombach, head of private 
intelligence network (O'Brien was Grombach's aide who had liaison 
with Bureau) .• 

Problem: Papich states we never informed CIA we were receiving 
information from Grombach which was also of interest to CIA; 
and tha,t while it is possible Grombach had given same data to 
CIA, we do not know. 

~) Analysis: Gromb.ach was financed by CIA during early 1950s (e.g., 
'f"'L\) ·CIA budge~ed $650,000 f.or Grombach in 1952). (62-77306-60) T·here 

is ample evidence CIA knew we were receiving information from 
Grombach. We do know some information was given by Grombach to 
CIA and Bureau jointly. O'Brien, for example, told us of 
conference in early 1951 between CIA officials and Grombach when 
it was agreed information might be furnished directly to FBI by 
Grombach,-provided ·CIA was advised by Grombach of what was given. 
(62-77306-23) Moreover, on 5/7/52 a CIA official requested 
Bureau's views regarding validitty of information we were receiving 
from Grombach and as~ed for our views regarding method to be 
employed in channeling informat.ion from Grombach to Bureau. 
Significant),y, under procedure then, Grombach dir.ected .communica-

~ tions to CIA with copies to Bureau. CIA was told that as it 
,~l~Ub' appeared Grombach was an appendage o~ CIA, Bureau was not recom-
j'< .. - mending any method of dissemination and it was up to CIA to handle 

problem. (62-77306-·25) ( 

In the ensuing period, dispute arose between CIA and 
Grombach over channeling of information and Bureau-made every 
effort to stay out of dispute, In late 1952, for e~ample, Helms 
inquired if Bureau's views regarding dissemination had changed. 
He was told they certainly had not and again informed that Bureau's 
desire was to receive all information of interest no matter how 
received.(62~77306-27) Our position of not becoming· involved in 

'Grombach-CIA- dispute re.iter.a:ted:on-o.ther cecasions. (62-77306-36, 69, 
81; 65-5872!;5-56) ' 

SE ET 
SFP:liS' 
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Memorandum W.C. Sullivan to Mr. C.D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONS WITH CIA 

COL. JOHN GROMBACH (PAT O'BRIEN) 

. t $f~~i~t 
On the other hand, there were instances where we 

received information from Grombach which was of either an 
administrative or intelligence interest to CIA and we did 
not inform CIA. These instances covered period both prior 
and subsequent to the contractural relationship between CIA 
and Grombach which was from 4/51 to 7/54 (62-77306, unrecorded 
memo 11/29/55, ijelmont to Boardman re Grombach). For example, 
Grombach wrote a confidential letter dated 7/30/48 to former 
Assistant to the Director D. M. Ladd which contained infor­
mation of interest to CIA. This letter contains a penciled 
notation: "This info. not to be given to CIA. per DML--OHB" 
(62-77306-7). Memorandum 10/11/50 from A. H. Belmont .to 
Mr. Ladd ~ontains i~formation from O'Brien concerning 
Grombach's intentions to plant microphones in Finland to 
cover meetings attended by Russian high staff. 'It was 
observed in the. memorandum that at that time O'Brien and 
Grombach had no relations-with CIA and that Grombach's 
intended operation was under primary responsibility of CIA. 
No indication tpis information given to CIA by Bureau 
(65-58725-10). 

O~Brien furnished Bureau a memorandum dated 
/ 6/29/54 entitled "Termination Memorandum to FBI'1 which 

informed of the termination of contract between Grombacb 
and· CIA. In the memorandum :l.t is pointed out that Grombach 
will continue to receive raw~aterial from the field and 
that while he will no longer be in a position to translate, 
evaluate, publish, etc., Grombach desires to forward such 
material to Bureau as Grombac~would not trust any other 
agency. The memoran~um also states that Grombach has continued 
the flow to the Bureau of all reports he felt Bureau would 
be interested in even though Grombach received a written 
order specifically directing him to not give Bureau any-
thing. (62-77306-70). · 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

/ 
~ 
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TO 

= Mr. c. D. DeLoach 

FROM 
= W. C. Sullivan 

1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. Sullivan 

DATE: 3/7/70 

1 Liaison 
1 - Mr. Dix 

Tokon __ _ 

['IPLooc:h~ 
Wultcrs __ _ 

, Mohr __ _ 
B1shop __ _ 
Cosper __ _ 
Callahan __ 
Conrad __ _ 
felt __ _ 
Cole __ _ 

R~s~"--­
!itllHvon __ 
"1\nd __ _ 
::oyors __ _ 
T~lc. Room_ 
Holmes __ 
Gandy __ _ 

SU~ECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
AGENCY (CIA) 

COMMISSION ON THE ORGANlZATION OF THE 
EXECUTIVE BRANCH OF THE GOVERNMENT 
(HERBERT HOOVER COMMISSION- 1954). 

Item number nine in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses 
the Hoover CommiSsion survey of CIA operations in 1954. According· 
to Papich, there was talk within CIA that the Bureau had furnished 
the names of subversives ~ithin CIA to Senator McCarthy. 
Senator Joseph R. McCarthy (R-Wisc) was Chairman of the Senate 
Investigations Subcommittee. 

General Mark Clark headed the Task Force which 
surveyed CIA operations be.tween 9/54 an4 6/55. In 10/54, CIA 
alleged that the McCarthy Committee was attempting to develop· 
information regarding CIA operations. According to the Washington 
Star, 10/1/54, McCarthy said CIA was "one of the worst situations 
we have as far as communist infiltration is concerned." He said 
he would give his data relative to this matter to Clark's Task 
Force. According to the Washington Star, 1/15/55, McCarthy 
said he had given Clark inform~tion relative to alleged communist 
infiltration of CIA.~ As of 1/17/55, CIA had not received from 
Clark the names of those considered security risks but CIA 
believed it had done a good job of removing security r~sks and 
believed that it was in good shape • . 

On 1/21/55, the Task Force requested name checks on 
security risks named by McCarthy. Memoranda captaining the 
results of those checks were given to the Task Force on 2/8/55. 
On 5/13/55, the Bureau received a let~er from Clark asking for 
investigations relative to character, reputation, and loyalty 
of individuals mentioned as security risks. CIA was aware of 
the names as we asked it for identifying data concer·ning them. 
Clark was later advised that the investigations wo~ld entail 
interviews at CIA, review of its programs, inquiries in foreign 
countries, and the like and he withdrew his request. 

I 
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Memorandum to Mr. c. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

AGENCY (CIA) 

!~ 
The talk at CIA that the Bureau had furnished 

McCarthy the names of subversives at CIA has not been 
recorded in FBI files nor is there any complaint i·n the 
matter recorded. Neither is there recorded any complaint 
by CIA to this effect. 

RECONlliffiNDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter • 

. t .. 
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TO 

FROM 

OPTIONAl POIM NO. 10 
MAY 1902 !OITIOH 
GSA Cf.N. UCi. NO. 27 

JOI0-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

emorandum 
:Mr. c. b. DeLoach 

: w. c. Sullivan 

1 - Mr. c. D. 
1 - Mr. w. c. 
1 - Mr. D. J. 

DATE: 

- Liaison 
- Mr. c. Do 

Mr. F. B. 

DeLoach 
Sullivan 
Brennan 

3/6/70 

Brennan 
.Griffith 

T,l,on --· 
r<•l.oodJ __ 
Wult,..r:;:. __ _ 
Mohr __ _ 
Bishop __ _ 
Casp~r __ _ 
Callahan __ 
Conrud __ _ 
Fell __ _ 

Gai~---
Rosen __ _ 

Sullivan---
Tavel __ _ 

Soyars--­
Telc. Room_ 
Holmes __ _ 
Gandy __ _ 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
INTERNAL SECURITY LEADS IN FOREIGN COUNTRIES 

Item number 10 in the material submitted to the 
Director by Special Agent Sam Papich in his memorandum of 
3/5/70 discussed our furnishing leads to our Legal Attaches 
(Legats) without advising Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) 
or requesting the Agency to handle the lead. 

The observations of Special Agent Papich in thE 
matter are broad and general in nature. His presentation is 
hinged upon the premise advanced by the Agency that "internal 
security" canriot be separated from "counterintelligence," 
thereby necessitating our advising CIA of requests to our 
Legats to have leads covered in foreign countries., The Manual 
of Instructions, Section 102, page 23, states CIA's responsibilities 
include collection, collation, evaluation, coordination and 
dissemination of intelligence information. CIA does not have, 
among other :things, responsibility for "internal security 
functionso 11 

In the absende of unusual situations,: we forward 
investigative leads pertaining ~o our cases in countries where 
we have liaison coverage to.the.particular Legal Attache 
concerned. Through his contacts the Legat arranges for tm 
necessary investigation and submits the desired information 
according to our reporting needs. The Legat coordinates. 
this activUy on a local level •. 

It is more desirable to have our representatives 
request investigation a broad in order to achieve'· maximum coverage, 
and to maintain tight control so we can insure that we fulfill 
our reSponsibilit~es • 

. RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the ~acts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this mattero 

I 
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MAl' 1962 !DillON 
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UNITED STATES 

JOI0-106 

VERNMENT 

emorandum 
:Mr. C. D. DeLoach 

1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. Sullivan 

DATE.: 3/7/70 
1 - Liaison 
1 - Mr. Flemister 

FROM =W. c. Sullivan 

. s~ruE~~~RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
AGENCY (CIA) . 

~UREAU OPERATIONS IN CUB IN HI 

'"'' Item number eleven in the material subm tted to the 
rector by SA Sam Papich fn his memorandum 3/5/70 states that 
operated informants in Cuba during the period we had a 

gat Office in Havana and did not coordinate our operations 
with CIA or advise it we had sources there. It was noted that 
after Castro came on the scene, approval was granted to turn 
certain informants over to CIA. Papich also refers to a 
memorandum Donahoe to Mr. Belmont, 2/5/60, regarding the 
Communist Party of Cuba ) which dealt with the problem 
of whether ercept ope ation 
between the and the ould be 
turned over e coverage. W course, 
had no coverage reau had not advised other 
agencies of thi did not want Castro to uncover 
any operational activities which might embarrass the Bureau 
The entire operation was later turned over to CIA. 

CIA began its operati ns in Havana in 4/47 and i \ 
letter to the Bureau, 4/28/53, garding Havana informants (o; 
the Legat noted that diA was n overly cooperative and th 
in fact, it was not developing pertinent information. At that 
time Lega.t met with the CIA representative Havana who 
admi~d he was not getting any information oncerning the 
and had no plans for any aggressive action n that field. r 
this reason it was necessary for us to develop o~r own covera.g 
We instructed the Legat to ascertain from the Haiana CIA 
'repres~ntative information available to him concerning tters 

I 

of interest to the Bureau; however, he was to continue hrough 
informant source btain needed information regardi security 
matters which co be supplied by CIA. Subsequently,.our 
elations with CIA improved to the point of being ·described as 

excellent in 1958~ We think our overall position to·be sound. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. we do not believe, in lig 
that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

HCF:bsf/mst 
{5) ./)') 

the facts set forth 

i 
·:)~-'; 

~ 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO :Mro C.D. DeLoach 

FROM : W.C. Sullivan SECRET 
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SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA tS - (5) 
BUREAU OPERATIONS IN WRA~~ .. 1959 

DATE: March 6 1 1970 

1f'Vf'~~'h , ... \o...-o( 
CLASSIFIED BVS\?AALm):afG; 
Dr·cl ASt'FY' ON·" ··xJ' c .. \J! . 1.0 ~~'" ... 

Tol,on ---­
D<'Looch __ 

Wollm•---
Mohr __ _ 

Bishop __ _ 
Casprr __ _ 
Callahan __ 
Conrad __ _ 
Felt __ _ 
Gale __ _ 

-Rosen __ _ 

Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 

sOyors --­
Tele. Room __ 
llolmes __ _ 

• ~,.andy __ _ 

Item #12 in the material submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich in his memorandum da d March 5, 1970, discusses ~~~ 
situation in l[io de Janeiro (Ri 1959 concerning strained ~ ~-~~-\ 
relations which had developed b tween former Legal Attache (Legat) ~~~·~ 
William G. Friedemann (now retired) and former u.s. Ambassador · ';:!< H t;..l 

' 0 u: !~ 
Ellis o. Briggs., According to Papich the Ambassador ·alleged that ~ ~ ~ 
Legat had engaged in uncoordinated intelligence activity and that ·~ '? ·8 
CIA was unhappy with Legat's activities and had told the Ambassador ·~~~ 
that Legat had disseminated information from a source who was either ~: ~ ~ 
a fabricator or a provocator. - _ rt!"'\ t; ~. ~ 

\ -f.;~/ . ~. ~ )ool, 

Friedemann was assigned as Legat in f.ii,S)on Octobe;r 25, 1958; ~\ -~ 
and was transferred as Assistant Legat in Havana on August 22, 1959, ~ 
after Bureau concluded that he~iacked sufficient administrative r .'\ ~ 
experience to function as Legat, l[io.:;) C(n early 1959 he began ·to .· .f 
receive information from Antonio Martinez De Santos, an employ~e of -
the Political Section, Federal District Police. Martinez furnished 
derogatory information concerning one General Lott of the Brazilian 
Army who was a possible Brazilian presidential candidate in 1960, 
indicating that Lott had questionable contacts with the Czech Embassy 
in Brazi~)This information was disseminated to CIA attributed to 
a source who had not been contacted ~ufficiently to determine his 1) 
reliability. CIA advised Bureau that the information concerning t t5 
caused considerable consternation within CIA which had been unable 
to evaluate reliability of the information. CIA suggested possibility 
that the information had been fabricated or was part of a communist 
deception operation. CIA requested'that we identify our source but 
we declined to do so because source did not want his ~dentity disclosed. . . 

By letter dated October 1, 1959, the new Legat, Rio, 
recommended that Martinez be discontinued as a potential source 
based on his admissions to Legat that he had no sources 1n Czech 
Embassy and could not pro,vide identities of his sources or. additional 

·details concerning information he had reported. Legat. concluded that {s) 
1 - Mr. C.D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. w.c. Sullivan 
1 - Liaison 
1 ;.. Mr. L. F. Schwartz 

LFS:bcw (5) CONTINUED .. OVER 

t~,J-
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Memorandum to Mr. D. J. Brennan, Jr. 
RE: RELATIONS.HIPS WITH CIA 

BUREAU OPERATIONS IN BRAZIL - 1959 

~)i 
&,i• 

information Martinez had §~ed was of such a nature that it 
could have come from public sources, the political police or 
could have been invented and attributed to his alleged contacts. 
Legat also concluded that Martinez coul.d not have been a 
provocator used by Czechs to pass deceptive information. 
Contacts with Martinez were discontinued in November, 1959. 

In our dissemination of information from Martinez to 
CIA we were careful to state that our contacts with the source 

\·were insufficient to establish his reliability. Although . 
(subsequent events established that it was likely that CIA was 
correct in speculating that the information was f·abricated, 
there was no indication that the source was a Czech-controlled 
provocator. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set fbrth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter.· 

·' 
·' il 

- 2 -
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" -.... -

TO 

FROM 

• 

~ OrrtONA.l fOI .. A NO, I 0 
u.A.'t 1962 EDUIOH 
C S•\ OfH, liE Go, NO. 21 

$010-\06 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 

w. c. Sullivan 

1 
1 
1 

Jl 1 
1 
1 

- Mr. c. Do DeLoach 
- Mro w. c .. Sullivan. 
- Mr. w. R. Wannall 

DATE: 3/6/70 

Liaison 
- Mr.- H. w. Little 
- Mr. Jo Eo Gauzens 

'i">L"lO--­
',!.oocll--

!.~ •. \,, __ _ 
Pl.'.t>P---
r·.~N---
C•1 .han __ 
<:cr ld __ _ 
Fell __ _ 
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 
Sullivan __ 
Tovd __ _ 

Soyars--­
Telo. Room __ 

Holmes---
.Gandy __ _ 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
BORDER COVERAGE (BOCOV). 

Item number (13) in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses 
a problem presented by the Phoenix Office in June, 1957; 
oncernin Bureau's handling of informants on the 

These informants were operated inside 
The problem was predicated on situations which might a 
the result of CIA endeavoring to develop informants who were 
already being handled by rhe Bureau. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Director initiate~ BOCOV in 1948 to fill a void 

in the lack of coverage in the 25-mile zone south of the u.s.­
Mexican border on the part of CIA and Immigration and Natural­
ization Service (INS). The program, which at first involved 
3 and subsequently 5 of our border offices including Phoenix, 
was designed to detect and neutralize anti-U.s. activities by 
subversives in that zone. 

)F¥. (\)(13>) 
In June. 1956. CIA assigned a representative to the 

PROBLEM: 
By airtel 6/8/57, Phoenix advised that the CIA 

~~~~ntative had endeavored to develop 3 Bureau sources in 
~----~and stated that it was discontinuing the~e sources unless 
advised to the contrary by the Bureau. ~ 

SOLUTION: 
This situation was analyzed in Bureau memorandum dated 

6/14/57 wherein it was recommended that safeguards ~e established 
to continue operating already established valuable sources even 
though CIA also began using them; however, the information we· 

62-80750 

1 - 100-356015 
1 - 100-356015 

(BOCOV) 
Sub 38 (BOCOV-PX) 

JEG :HWL: dlm 1: ,.-·""' 
(9) . ,Q..Jv 

SE 

CONTINUED - OVER 
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r,Ie1aorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
... .:., : l~BLA'l'IOWJHIPS WITH CIA 

BOll.DEE COVK~GE (BOCOV). 

s 
received from these sources was to be broken down nnd 
peraphrnsed in reports in such manner as to conceal as far 
as possible the fact that these individuals were assisting 
us. The Director approved theoe saferruards whlch were 
successfully placed into effect by Phoenix. 

A review of our files since June 14., 1957, fails 
to reveal that this roblem has been raised subsequently by 
~~----------~~------~--------~area. In addition, the 
CIA representative was transferred froml lon 7/6/59. 
He was not replaced b~ CIA and the borde~ territory he had 
covered as su ently handled by CIA on a road trip basis 
but of Furthermore, the perticipation of the 
Phoenix OV was discontinued with the Director's 
approval by letter dated 12/10/69. 

m:::COMr.I:CNDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter: 

~1.1/~ 
,// 

.( 

.t 

:t 
'· 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

emorandum 
: l\1r .. C. D. DGLqach 

\ 

rt. C. Sullivan 

1 -
1 -

DATE: 

1 -
1 -
l. -

!vir. c .. Do 
Mr. ,, 

\t 0 c. 
3/6/70 
l!Ir. D .. J. 
Mr. w. 
Mr. 

DeLoach 
::lull ivan 

Brennan 
Branigan 
~Iartin 

Tolr.on __ _ 
i~t•l.oa"~h _ 
Walte-rs __ _ 
Mohr __ _ 

Cu:lp..r __ _ 

Callahan_ 
Conrad __ _ 
felt __ _ 

Gal<>---
Rosen __ _ 

Sullivan--­
Tu"cl---
So·/ars __ _ 

Tel<>. Room __ 
Holmes __ _ 
Gandy __ _ 

number 1( in material submitted to Di ector 
in his mem -... ndum 3/5/70 discusses rport-:J 

s code na. ..... or case on our couble agent, 
f who was recr~ited by Soviets ~bile on business 

) · trip to Moscow in 1951.. Until discontinued in 196~ he delivered 
extensive material, cleared by United States Evaluation Board, 
to the Soviets in United States and Eurooe ... 

Mr. Papich's memorandum states case was being 
highlighted since we cannot exclude possibility Central Intelli-
{jence Agency (CIA) h£1. vidence to demonstrate we were Jfi«t)(/\ 
o;Jerational in ~urop d d not co-or· innte · wi t11 A ... 

J.Y¥-li"J../') i:act is CIA did l~now as meetin e Sovie n 
and Mr. Papich's memorandum does not d lose.CI 
objection to dateo We recognized at the time there could 

uris~ictional proble We permi ~ted ,F~A to in~e1·vie .ta 
--........... ~ 111 ~ecembe:r 1 195 hortly al te~qJp .. s recnn. tme J~.~""" 
which time IA learned from him he h scledulect e pionage 
meeting in nd in March, 195 on 2/15/5 A agreed 
handling as solely within ction of Bureau. 
On /2/5 was orally infor.med uld tneet ~viet§J 

(S) in wi tz lancl in Marth, 105~ that we es5 .. red CIA to take no 
ac ion which would interfere with our operation and that results t1 

1Woultl be furrr.tshed CIA (approved by mm;1oranclum Belmont .to 
Boardman, 2/25/55). Memorandum Belmont to Boardman, 6/10/57, 
recommended we not advise J;IA Gf a e1· meeting bet\' 11 

. {~) Hnd l§ovietjl scheduled for {g/10-l:::l/ n @.vii tze:r:lan2} ~~==:-;:;--:( 
•

1 

\f~'~ . of security •. This was approved and tllif.; pol ic:,' ~~'las followed 
Jh:. 
(.I){.A-) 

, thereafter. 

! 

I )9~)~-\ 
!, 
.I 

' 

All information from was dlssemimrted to CIA 
and it disclose 16.-----. g {§oviet§l at v~:~.rious J~, 
points in@urop 1960, CI~ was uavised it coula 
in future contac · u..--:-----===' acquired in ilis. world-wide 
ravels providim£ not use him in oucrati onal capacit~r· ~ 

LHU:cgc 
(7) 

- ...., • .., J 1 I ~ , 

was instructed not 1D disclose to CIA in:fol'l!mtioi.1 on his-.; "'( .~ 
I ~t·~.~ 

(Carp or 

CONTINUED - OVER 



Hemorandum to !·,1r. C. D. DeLoach 
l~F.: r:.I;I.Ji.'f IONSHIPS WITH CIA 

. SECRET 
relati 'ith Bureau. It is a fnct 1 however 1 we,did 

{S) penai t under our supervision, to meet ~oviet j 
(.S''\principa s ou side the United States without clearing ,J.:>?f 
~with CIA. We discontinued him as an informant in 1964.~1~} 

.~ 

I~ECOW:iENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

I .. -.. ~ 

1 
v1 

·' .. 

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. C. Do DeLoach DATE: 3/6/70 

'fol~«'l'l --­
t··L<.>a:ll __ 
WoltNs __ _ 
Mohr __ _ 
Btshop __ _ 
C"aspcr __ 
Calloh01i __ 
Conmd __ _ 
Felt __ _ 
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 

FROM Wo c. Sullivan , 

Sullivan ---=­
Tavel --­
Soyars--­
Tcle. Room __ 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 
CIA REQUEST FOR BUREAU.LECTURE 
ON COMMUNISM IN THE U. S. 

Holmes __ _ 
Gandy __ _ 

Item Number 15 in the material submitted to the Director 
by SA San1 Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses the Director's 
refusal of a 1958 CIA request for Mr. W. c. Sullivan to lecture 
on communism before a CIA group. Papich stated that CIA accepted 
this as an affront and a blatant refusal to cooperate on a most 
important subject of interest to both agencies. · 

The files disclose ~hat by letter 9/25/58 signed by 
James Angleton, CIA requested Mr. Sullivan to address a selected 
group of CIA personnel on the communist movement in the U. S. 
CIA suggested dates of 12/9,10,or 11/58. The Director by routing 
slip attached to Angleton's letter commented, "It seems s~~~e 
that CIA should seek this when its top representa ti v·e in 
considers FBI as a bunch of mere 'flat-feet' and the dang~er==s~ 
of communism as something conjured up in the minds of the FBI. 
But then again I note request doesn't come from the Director' 
nor even the Deputy Director of CIA." 

Memorandum W. C. Sullivan to Ao,. Belmont dated 10/1/58 
made reference to CIA's request add the Director's comments. It 

. 4 

recommended that the best interests of the Bureau would be served 
by giv~ng this lecture, not because of the information which 
could be conveyed to CIA on communism in the u. s., but because 
it would give Sullivan an opportunity to raise a number of 

~questions himself of the group coficerning CIA's own activities 
in the,field of communism. It was pointed out that it could be 
·considered a bit of a challenge ~o see how much the FBI could 
learn about the operation of CIA during the course of the lecture 
and discussion rather than th~ converse. ·Mr. Tolson recommended 
that the request be declined and the Director concurred commenting, 
"We cannot make Sullivan available to this outfito" 

r:;(l ..6cR :heR. _ , 
Vl·V(in ~ 

1-Mr. DeLoach 
1-Mr. Sullivan 
1-Liaison 
1-Mr. Rachner S~ET 

CONTINUED OVER 
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Memorandum to Mr. c. D. DeLoach 
RE: ·RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL IN E AGENCY (CIA) 

CIA REQUEST FOR BUREAU LECTURE ON COMMUNISM IN THE U. S. 

Pursuant to the'Director's decision, a letter was 
directed to CIA under date of 10/7/58 advising that it was not 
possible to grant CIA's request for this lecture because of 
Mr. Sullivan's other commitments. 

Nothing could be located in Bureau files to indicate 
CIA's reaction tb this letter. · 

ACTION RECOMMENDED! 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts setforth, 
that CIA will make an issue of this matter • 

. t .. 
' . 
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UNITED STATES GOVER~MENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. C. D. ·DeL¢ach SECRET 
Mr. W. c. Sullivan 

DATE: 3/6/70 

Tol:.on--­
r.t..,•Jrh-
',•;ullNS --­
Mohr--­
BtshoP--­
Ca>pot--­
('olluhon-­
Conrod--­
!'cit--­
Gale--­
Rosen--­
Sullivan-­
Tavel--­
Soyars--­
iclc. Room-­
Holmes-­
GandY---

su~ECT: RELATIO HIPS WITH CIA 

L 

CASE 0 

Item Number submitted to the Director 
by Special -F=e=n~t~~~~~~~~h in his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses 
the case of that CIA might criticize our not 

JFKCI)(6) 
BACKGROUND OF CASE was the CIA employee assigned to .. 
the American Embassy, Moscow, in 1956, under State Department cover. 
He became involved with a Russian girl, and the Committee for 
State Security (KGB) approached him for recruitment, using the 

identifying our source. JFKC•l<A) 

affair with the girl and mising photographs as leverage to 
carry out the approach. reported the a'pproach to his Jf~()) 
superiors and was returned to U. S. and ultimately removed from 
CIA. 

PROBLEM WITH CIA We first learned of this case on 7/9/56 
from David Teeple, a consultant to Scott McLeod of State 
Departmen furnished the information in confidence and who 
indicat ht h been involved in espionage. On 
7/16/56 Office of Security, CIA, advised 
SA Papic that CIA was c iderJ,ng requesting in writing that 
the Bureau identify our source." On 7/17/56 SA Papich was advised 

/~by Director of Security, CIA, that Allen Dulles had instructed 
that the request not be made. . · 

DISPOSAL OF PROBLEM WITH CIA . This problem·never officially 
arose in view of the instructions of Mr. Dulles. Bureau files 
contain no indidation as to whether or not CIA ~ocumented this. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. 
forth, that CIA 

We do not believe, in light of the tacts set 
wili make an issue of this matter. 

6~-80750 
1 - 65-64084 

1 - Mr. c·. D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. w. c. Sullivan 
1 - Mr. D. J. Brennan 
1 - Mr. w. A. Branigan 
1 - Mr. T. N. Goble 
TNG: as: bjp 'n~p (7) 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

emoran m 1 
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TO :Mr. c. D. DeLoach 

.; 1 
FROM :Mr. w. c. Sullivan· 1 

Mr. c. D. 
- Mr. w. c. 
- Liaison 
DATE: 3/6/70 

- Mr. w. R. 
- Mr. J. R. 

DeLoach 
Sullivan 

Wannall 
Wagoner 

"l'nl:;vn __ 
Pr•Loadi _. __ 
'/."aH<>is __ _ 
Mohr __ _ 
Bashop __ _ 
CaspN __ _ 
Calluhan __ 
Comud __ _ 

F"cll--­
Gnlc---
Rosen __ _ 

. Sullivan--
Tavel __ _ 

Soyars--­
Tele. Room __ 
Holmes __ _ 
Gandy __ _ 

.· 
SUBJECT:RELATIONSHIPS WITH -

r~l,W) 

ji 

' 

L 

CENTR INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
(THE LI OPERATION) JF.t..(•)V..) 

Item Number 17. in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum of 3/5/70 discusses 
the possible belief of Ce ral Int~lligence Agency (CIA) that 
the Legal Attache, ad leaked sensitive information 
concerning the~LI SA Papich noted that perhaps CIA 
might question whet er FBI had pursued investigation in the case 
vigorously enough. Memorandum is ,to review circumstances under 
which informa t.ion was. fu ished by CIA to FBI, Legal Attache 
inquiries of CIA, nd the effect of CIA restrictions on 
FBI investigations ·in his plse. 

In Februar 1963 CIA made available information from 

'------------------~,}.#to the effect that the '1,1,..--...,---r t1') 
Government was planning to engage n clandestine collection 
scient~fic and technical information in the United States. CIA 
insisted information not be made available to other government 
agencies and no investigation be conducted which might jeopardize 
its source A then made avai ble extensive nformation from 

--~-_]~.~~.ualysis of the 
revealed epancies which would have 

---=----:~:-----:;--.....J made interview by FBI of esirable. CIA ref~sed this 
request. We made numerou o obtain larifying data to 
explain i tem§.-.. Illenti<;med in and CIA failed 
to respond.{ .. -'::tJ:. 1.1.----------~--J;"-·, .JfY-l•'i.A) 

..: .. . .. -; 
In March, 1963, CIA ·furnished informatfon concernin ~ 

interest in American personnel and installations in 
......,.T-:--:-hi-s~i-nformation was made available to telal Attac , ( "::D n 
4/11/63 CIA advised that its CIA ation (!n hich had not JP~(,){£; 
heretofore been apprised of n[LI ase had made inquiry concerni~~ 
the case. Our inquiry of Legal tache, disclosed that,~ ~~ 

. 1.. .• , .. 

1 - 105-109053 

LEB: bj p\>~f (7) 

LIV J F\c_ ( \)~\ .... ,-,. 

OBSERVATIONS - OVER · 
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.Memorandum to Mr. c. Do DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
. . JP\!b){ 

SECRET 
l;~/r.nquiry of CIA personnel (i d been made 

~ ne of the individuals previou identified as an~~~ 
and also requests had been made for certain biographic data 
concernin other individuals. Legal Attache noted that CIA 
perso had indicated they were previously aware 

) 

of th ase and were impressed with the ext~eme sensitivity . 
of the We furnished this information to CIA headquarters 
and on CIA referred to the incident and stated that it 
was a matter of serious concern to it, requesting that any 
future dissemination outside Bureau or to the Legal Attache 
be coordinated in advance with that Agencya This practice 
was closely followed. The Director observed in January, 1964, 
that he thought the whole thing had been ima nary on the par 
of CIA which had been played as a sucker by The 
Director added that no more time should be on , at 
least until CIA restrictions were removed. We continued 
to attempt to get the restrictions removed without success and 
covered outstanding leadso 

September, 1964, an analysis of the case disclosed 
u~~ib~rty-eight separate investigations were opened 

on agents were uncoveredo Original allegations 
of to mount an espionage mission in the United States 
cou be substantiated. This inf rma.tion, coupled with the ) 
fact that CIA refused to make available to us for (S 

l
the purpose of resolving discrepancies, prompted a decision 
transmitted by us to CIA on,Ji3p/64 that we ~ere closing our 
investigation in this. case~'.,:~··.! · . · 

.:."* ' 
.-1'~ 

Mr. Papich commen~ed in his memo~andum of 3/~/70 
CIA never has been satisfied with the efforts made by the 
Bureau in this case. Our revi~w indicates our efforts in the 
matter were as full and complete as possible under circumstances 

\

where CIA refused to grant us access to the sou~ce, did not 
respond to request for clarifying data and declfned to remove 
restrictions making it impossible to take necessary investigative 
steps. Should any question be raised in the future, we are in 
a position to document our difficulties experienced with CIA. 

, ' 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an .issue of thi 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

emorandum 
TO : Mr. C. D. DeLO:,ach 

SE 
FROM Wo Co Sullivan 

su~ECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

DATE: 3/6/70 

LEAKS TO THE "NATIONAL REVIEW"· - 1959 

BACKGROUND : 

Tol::on __ _ 

~.·Loocr--
WultNs __ _ 
Mohr __ _ 
Bishop __ _ 
Casper __ _ 
Call<lhan __ 
Conrad __ _ 

rc11---Ga!c __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 

Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 

Soyars--­
Te!e. Room __ 
Holmes __ _ 
Gandy __ _ 

Item number 18 in the material submitted to the 
Director by Special Agent Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 
cites a Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) inves ation . ) 

the "National Review" which identified JF~C') <.8 · 
~~--~~former CIA employee, as the leak and re 

ormer Assistant to the Director Lou Nichols as 
contactso 

PROBLEM: 

Papich implies that CIA may have further information 
regarding Nichols' involvement. 

ANALYSIS: 

This situation was set forth in memorandum Ro R. 
Roach to A. H. Belmont, 4/21/59. We do not know -if CIA has 
addition~LJ~~rmation as to t~~ suggested relationship 
between and Nichols. We do know that they have not 
made an of this matter to dateo 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matt~o 

HHW:kml/mst 
(6) I; • 

1 Mro DeLoach 
1 - Mro W. Co Sullivan 
1 Mro Ao Wo Gray 
1 - Liaison 
1 - Mro He Ho Wallace 

{ 

l 
~'· \_...-",~ ,. 

'l 
'I .. 



TO 

FROM 

OffiONAl fO::-.A NO, lO 
M.A1' 1962 !01'110"'1 

GSA GlEN. UG. ,_,0, 27 

UNITED STATES GO 

SOI0-106 

MENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. C.D. DeLoach 

SECRET 
W.C. Sullivan 

1 - Mr. C.D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. W.C. Sullivan 

DATE: March 6, 1970 

1 -Mr .. D.J. Brennan 
".. 1 - Mr. W.R. Wannall 

1 - Mr. E.R. Harrell 
1 - Mr. R.A. Mullins 

,, I. . .. · .. , __ 
;•;ol:•:. __ _ 
Molll __ _ 

P•~hor -~­
C·••pcr ··-­
c.,!loh , •• - --
Conrad __ _ 
Fell __ _ 
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 
Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 
Soyars __ _ 

. Tclc. Room __ · 
Hol:ncs __ _ 
Gandy __ _ 

SCBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA - TRAVEL OF 
BUREAU INFORMANTS TO CUBA 

Item Number 19 in the material. submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses 
the possible. travel of one of our Mexican border informants 
to Cuba and whether ou~ not advising CIA of this made us 
potentially vulnerable to charges we were operating outside 
the U.S. without coordinating with CIA. 

BACKGROUND:· 
This involved our plans to send a Border Coverage 

Program (BOCOV) informant to a guerrilla training camp in 
Cuba. The trip never materialized. 

In October, 1965, w.e were vitally interested in 
determining the location and extent of Cuban guerrilla training 
sites being used to prepare Latin American subversives to carry 
out revolutions in their home countries. EP 572-S, a Mexi6an 
national residing in Juarez, Mexico, which is within the area 
covered by the BOCOV Program, ~ad infiltrated Cuban and Chinese 
intelligence operations in Mexico City and had made himself · 
attractive to Mexican communi~t leaders who were planning to 
pay expenses of sending guerr.illa trainees to Cuba.· 

CIA CONSIDERATIONS:, 
EP 572~s was an integral part of our top secret 

BOCOV Program which is handled on a need-to-know bas.is. We 
had previously obtained material from CIA showing its primary 
targets inside Cuba which allowed us to fully }:lrief the informant 
as to overall U.S. Government objectives and a'procedure was 
established for use in disseminating.data to CIA if the trip 
materialized which would fully protect our informant and not 
jeopardize the BOCPV operation. 

OUTCOME: 
During period informant was striving to arrange the 

trip to Cuba his wife became mentally ill, extremely emotional 
and temporarily deserted the informant. This strained family 
relationship caused us to order El Paso to have informant cancel 
efforts to make the trip to Cuba and thus no trip was ever made. 

RAM:drl (7) 
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Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA - TRAVEL OF 

BUREAU I:NFORMANTS TO CUBA 

. :· SECRET 
ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

After EP 572~S had moved to Guadalajara, Mexico, 
which is outside our BOCOV area, in November, 1966, we 
advised CIA of his past cooperation with us and interposed 
no objection to his use by CIA in areas outside our 
jurisdiction, On 11/22/66 CIA stated it would consult us 
should it initiate contacts with the informant. There is 
no indication that CIA did use the informant and .on 6/24/68 
we discontinued EP 572-S as he was of no further value to us. 
The trip never material'ized. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not. believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that ~IA will make an issue of this matter • 

. t 
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emorandum 
: Mr. C • D. De Lo;ach 

: l\tr. W. C. Sullivan 

Mro Co D. DeLoach 
Mr. w. c. Sullivan 
Mr. D. J. Brennan 

DATE: 3/6/70 

Mr. R. D. Cotter 
Liaison 
Mr. E. J. O'Malley 

Tol::on __ 

r:.f•Looch_ 
\~(Jih•r:-; __ _ 
Mohr __ _ 
Bishop __ _ 
Casper __ _ 

Callohon_ 
Conrad __ _ 

F~1t---
Gale __ _ 
Roaon __ _ 
Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 

Soyars--­
Telo. Room __ 
Holmes __ _ 
Gandy __ _ 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIP WITH CENTRAL 
. INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

DISSEMINATION OF CIA INFORMATION 
IN A BUREAU MONOGRAPH 

Item 20 submitted to the Director by Sam Papich in his 
memorandum 3/5/70 mentions the dissemination of a Bureau monograph 
dated 5/5/65 and entitled "Communism in the Dominican Republic." 
Special Agent (SA) Papich stated that due to the ~rgency of the 
document Bureau did not obtain CIA clearance to include CIA 
information in the monograph which was disseminated to interested 
agencies, including CIA. According to SA Papich, CIA never 
made any protest although it considered our action a violation 
of the "third agency rule." 

Although the monograph referred to by SA Papich d~d 
contain CIA data, it also set forth highly significant data 
obtained by Bureau through our own informantsa The CIA data 
was biographical in nature and was used in the monograph to 
characterize the past, including communist contacts, of key 
figures in the Dominican Republic. It was taken from the 1963 
CIA Biographical Handbook and CIA telegrams dating back to 1961, 
all of which were previousl~ di~seminated to the u. s. intelligenc~ 
community by CIA. No .. attempt was made in the monograph to 
characterize CIA data as Bureau information and, in fact, this 
information was attributed to "another Government agency," in. 
accordance with established procedures. · 

. 
The so-called "third agency rule" provides'that 

classified information originating in a departme~t or agency 
will not be disseminated outside the receiving a'gency without 
the permission of the originating agency. However, an exception 
to this rule provides that the receiving agency ma~disseminate 
such data to other members of the U. s. Intelligence Board (USIB), 
of which Bureau is a' member, unless the originating a-gency 
uses appropriate control markings limiting its data to the 
use of the receiving agency only. The CIA data used in the 
Bureau monograph had no such control markings and our monograph 
was disseminated to the President, the Attorney General and 
USIB members only. 

EJO: el~n 12..-~ 
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Memorandum to Mr. c. Do DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIP WITH CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

The Bureau's monograph was a compendium of our own 
data, CIA data, and that received from other members of the 
intelligence communityo It was prepared under emergency 

j conditions for the President and had a significant bearing 
~ on the understanding and handling by the intelligence community 

of a serious crisis which confronted this country. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Noneo We do not beli~ve, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this mattero 

.. 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

emorandum 
Mr. C.D. DeL9ach 

w.c. Sullivan 

1 - Mr. C.D. DeLoach 
1 ._. Mr. W. C. Sullivan 
1 -Mr. D.J. Brennan 

RET DATE: March 6, 1970 

1 - Mr. W.R. Wannall 
1 -Mr. J.E. Gauzen$ 
1 - Mr. A.H. Solomon 

I· 

- BUREAU INFORMANT& 

ToLm __ _ 

[..[,ooch __ 
WtJilrrs __ _ 
Mohr __ _ 

B••hop __ _ 
Caspt1r ----.. __ 

Callahan_ 
Conrad __ _ 

Fell---Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 
Sullivan __ _ 
Tav••l __ _ 

Item Number 21 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his m orandum 3/5/70 discusses 
Bureau operation of informants in and comments on (~) 
our potential vulnerability for not having nformed CIA at 
the inception of the operation of these informants. 

SA Papich has cited two situations. The first 
concerns Roberto Francisc~ staneda Felice, an attorney 
residing in r Legat, Mexico, in the Fall 

'.' 

of 1966, ide tified Casta da as a potential source of intelligence 
information of importance to u.s. security; conducted 
appropriate background inquiry regarding him and determined 
his excellent potential and willingness to furnish intelligence 
information to u.s. Government. By memorandum 11/23/66 it was 
approved that we contact CIA headquarters through liaison 
channels to inform CIA that we planned to maintain contact with 
Castaneda; that CIA would be furnished the information obtained 
and that we would service CIA requests provided they c 

~handled with complete security h so informed 
?I CIA on 11/25/66. ~ stated he saw no 
~--~~----~- J • ~~LJ~~~IA_h~~~ why FBI cou not proceed as we des~re ~ that 
would so inform its representatives in .. ----------~~~~--~ 
instructing them to give FBI all necessary support in·this 
operation. Since that date we have operated Castaneda as a 
valuable and,productive unpaitl confidential source. Since this 
matter was coordinated with CIA at the outset, .there appears to 
be no problem. ~ 

The second situation c~ted ~Y SA Papich concerned 
Legat, Mexico, informant MEX-65. This in vidual·has cooperated 
with the Bureau for some 25 years. As a alice ( 
official in 1 5-4- he as most helpful o our representative 
assigned in e had no contact with him-thereafter 
unti 954 appeared in Mexico City as a political refugee 
from or 11 years thereafter, MEX-65 was operated 
by our Legat, Mexico. 

AHS:drl (7) 
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Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RE!piTJ:.QNSill~ WITH CIA - BUREAU INFORMANTS. 

IN ) 
(S REI 

(.s) 
In April, 1965, MEX-65 returned to 

by memorandum 6 s approved that con~~~vn~h 
be continued in by our Central American road trip 
Agent. He prov an extremely valuable informant on 
cri nal matter s well as those of interest to u.s. security 
in ....... ---......., 

~~ U MEX-65's designation as a highly placed police 
~~~official in in 1967, we promptly advised CIA 

headquarters~=-r~o-u-g~~iaison channels of informant's identity. 
We advised CIA that we had utilized MEX-65 for handling 
criminal leads and t~at he periodical volunte d information 
concerning political developments in t that time, 
10/6/67, it was agreed that Bureau wou con control of 
informant and that after each contact with in nt b JF~~){~ 
road tri the latter would confer with ~~~~~, 

(who was presen at 
quar ers a e mee con ing political information 

furnished by the informant. We were assured of complete CIA 
cooperation in this matter On the occasion of ur road 
Agent's next contact wit owever, .....-...__.. _ _..._ 
bitterly accused our ied to m and of having 
operated a source in without CIA's knowledge. He 
stated that responsi lity f the development of security 
)Jlfrub:Iru!~ion outside the U. S. is solely CIA's. It is noted that 
.--..-~has been a difficult person with whom to deal and has been 

ned to "pop off." Matter has been closely followed by Legat, 
Mexicu, and h e have been no further indications of difficulty 
with him A has ·'afforded us complete cooperation JF~O)( 
in our han n as we were assured it would in the 
10/6/67 meeting. Accordingly, no issue was made of this matt.er 
with CIA. 

MEX-95 continues as a very valuable paid informant 
,-of our Legat, Mexico. CIA has made favorable comments regarding 
\ the excellent ~uality of the information obtain~d by MEX-65. 
\ This arrangement has worked smoothly for two and one-half years 

and there appears to be little likelihood of CIA r~ising an issue 
regarding ~his matter. · 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the fact set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter • 

... 

~\. 
-8· I 

-2-

--~----------------------------------------------~-------------- -



~'t 01 :IONAl fOI.a.. HO 10 
·~A..Y 1962 !DUlOH 
GSA OlH, lEG, HO. 27 

$010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO : Mr,. C. D. DeLoach 

FROM : W. Co Sullivan 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
ITEM {22} SOLO 

SE T 

To\:.m __ _ 
:·.i.tJ,.]•·h __ 
Wulit•r .. _. __ 
!.lobr __ _ 

1 - Liaison R!"hop ---­

1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
Ca:;pcr __ 

C'~llohon -· 
Conrad_ 

DATE.: 3/6/70 

1 - Mr. 
1 - Mr. 
1 - Mr. 

DE 
ON 

w. 
c .. 
Ro 

fcit--­
Golc---Rosen __ _ 
Sullivan __ _ 

Co SullivanTovel __ _ 
Soyars--­Do Brennan Telc. Room __ 

Strain Holmes---Gandy __ _ 

Item· {22), SOLO, in the material submitted to the 
Director by Special Agent Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 
mentions that the Bureau could be vulnerable and charged with 
failure to identify the source and coordinate with them on· 
this matter if they were to become cognizant of the high-level 
foreign ramifications of this.operation. · 

SOLO is the code ~ord used to refer to the liaison 
operation performed by our informants between the Communist 
Party~ USA, (CPUSA), and other communist pa~ties of the world. 

This operation basically is performed to gain 
high-level intelligence concerning the Soviet Union's 
financial support, domination and control of the CPUSA. 
Attendant to this objective, our informants have met with and 
discussed .mutual problems with leaders of the various inter­
na tiona.l departments within the Soviet Government. They have 
also held discussions with CP leaders from other nations. 

All information recei~ed as a result of this operation 
which has, foreign ram~fications has been promptly disseminated 
to CIA at the highest level. 

It has not been considered desirable to identify our 
sources in this case in view of.the sensitivity of the case 
and the physical danger to the iriformants. 

' f 
Considerable security precautions have'been carefully 

built into the SOLO operation both in tpe field and at the 
Seat of Government to insure the fullest protection-to its 
security and to the 9afety of the informants involved.. Exposure 
of the identity of these sourqes might jeopardize the·entire 
operation. · 

RS:~f)?hmj 
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Memorandum to Mr. C. D. 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS-WITH CIA­

ITEM (22) SOLO 

While former Bureau Agents have gone to work £or CIA, 
there is no information available indicating they have com­
ptomised this operation. Of course, they could have done this 
unknown to us. 

The prompt dissemination, to CIA, of information 
developed through SOLO, which is of interest to that agency, 

{completely fulfills this Bureau's responsibility without 
needless jeopardy, The mechanics of the operation itself 
are of no essential significance to CIA. 

ACTION RECOM1ffiNDED: 

None. 

.t 

- 2 -



Otrl('r"A.\. FOlM t-10. \0 
.,..,, 1'161 !OUIOH 
CtSA. G£H. IEC, NO, 27 

lOI0-106 
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Memorandum 
TO :Mr. C. D. DeLo~ch ; s 
FROM :W. C. Sullivan 

SU~ECT:RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
HARASSMENT OF CIA 

1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. W. C. Sullivan 
1 -Mr. W. R. Wanna11 

RET DATE.: March 6, 1970 

1 -Mr. R. D. Cotter 
1 - Liaison 

Tol:.on_· _ 

~~l,f.orJdl .. ·--

Mohr __ _ 

Co:ip~r-­
C~IIohon __ 
Conrad __ _ 
felt __ _ 
Galo __ _ 

Rosen _...:.._____ 
Sullivan_ 
Tavol __ 

Soyars--­
Tole. Room_ 
Holmes __ _ 
Gundy __ _ 

Item #23 in the material submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich in his memorandum o:f March 5 ,· 1970, discusses a letter 
dated November 15, 1967, from CIA which requested that the Bureau 
check telephone toll calls from~he home of one bert Kenneth Brown 
who was allegedly harassing CIA lj.n the Miami ar Brown was JF~(,)ta) 
supposedly seeking information concerning CIA's covert operations. · 
SA Papich states that we told CIA that we would not check the toll 
calls on the basis that the information received was not sufficient 
to justify investigation within the Bureau's jurisdiction. SA Papich 
also states that "CIA accepted our response.but there is no doubt 
that the Agency characterized our position as ·a concrete example of 
refusal to help a sister agency with a problem relating to the 
security of u.s. intelligence operations." 

A review of Bureau files disclosed that a memorandum, 
D. J. Brennan, Jr., to Mr. w. c. Sullivan, dated November 17, 1967, 
was prepared. This memorandum encompassed the above facts and 
recommended. that CIA Liaison Agent advise CIA that we would not 
check the toll calls as requested. This memorandum and recommendation 
was prepared by SA Papich. The Director noted "OK H." 

.t .. 
In addition to the above, on December 9, 1967, Brown 

contacted our Miami Office and stated that he was writing a book 
about CIA and offered to make the material available to ·the Miami 
Office. Our Miami Office was advised that this information was of 

· interest to CIA headquarters and instructions were furnished that 
._if Brown did furnish Miami with the information, :,it would be given 
to CIA. Brown. did· not follow t.hrough with his offer. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the f~cts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter.· 

/ 
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UNITED STATES GOVERN !\-lENT 

emorandum 
: Mr. C. D. DeLqach 

1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
1·- Mr. w •. C. Sullivan 
1 - Mr. R. D. Cotter 

· DATE: 3/6/70 
[r 
i - Liaison 

Tol:·on __ _ 
f'pLo·vh __ 
\','ahrm- _ __ 
Mohr __ 
B";hop __ ._ 

'-'Casper __ _ 
Callahan_. _ 
Conrad __ _ 

Fclt----
GoJe __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 
Sullivan __ 
Tavel---

FROM : w. c. Sullivan 1 - Mr. R. S. Garner 
Soyars--­
Tclc. Room __ 
Holmes __ 

·1 -Mr. J. E. Keating (CINAL­
) 

su~ECT: RELATIONSHIP WITH THE CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 
CURRENT INTELLIGENCE ANALYSlS 

Administrative File) 
\ 

Gandy __ _ 

Item number 24 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum dated 3/5/70 
discusses the restriction of dissemination of the Curr.ent 
Intelligence Analysis (CINAL) to Central Intelligence Agency 
(CIA). Prior to 10/67, some of the Government agencies on 
t~e distribution list for CINAL received multiple copies. 
The Director of CIA was then receiving 19 copies of CINAL 
as a result of requests from CIA on 3/30/62 and 10/23/62 for 
additional copies to expedite reading by key.CIA officials 
and to facilitate rapid utilization of the information. 
within CIA. . 

The Director made a notation on the 10/4/67 CINAL: 
"Please look over list of distribution. I have marked with 
a dot those I question as to why they should recieve copies 
and I do not think more than 1 copy should be sent anyone. 
Let me have your views. H." By memorandum R. W. Smith to 
W. C. Sullivan 10/6/67, it was stated that although security 
of the classified document CINA~ had been maintained, if the 
Director so desired, we would tell recipients that they would 
recieve only one copy each in the future. Mr. Tolson noted 
on this memorandum, "Yes. T 10/9." Mr. Tolson also noted, 
"We could never run down a lealt."" The Director noted, "Send 
only 1 copy ~ if any inquiry, then indicate we· have had to 
cut costs. H." 

1 
1 Since 10/67 the Director's instructions have been 
'followed and only one copy of CINAL ha~ been furnished to 
'those, including CIA, on the CINAL distribution list. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: ' 
. 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts set forth, 
that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

RSG:ekD/bad (1) 



i_ -· ~ o0oP"OHAl IORM NO, 10 
'<4A'f' 196t 't:OIJICH 
GSA G£N, UG, NO. 27 

SOI0-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

e·morandum 
TO : Mr. C. D •. DeLoach 

SECRET 
FROM _: W. C. Sullivan 

1 Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. W. c. Sullivan 
1 - Liaison 
1 Mr. J. ·M. Fitzgerald 
DATE: March 7, 1970 

Tolr\m -·· ~ _ 
l •·l.ooch __ _ 
Walters __ 
Mohr __ _ 
Rishop __ _ 
Cnspor __ _ 
~·allohun __ 
Conrad __ _ 
F'clt __ _ 
Gale __ _ 
Roson __ _ 

Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 
Soyars __ _ 
Tel<>. Room __ 
Holmes __ _ 
Goody __ _ 

su~ECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
ES ~~~~~ruru~~ATI~:N 

Item number 25 in the material submitted to the Director 
by SA· Sam Papich in his memorandum of 3/5/70, discusses· a trip to 

(S)u---:---.. y Legal Attache (Legat), Bo · n 1960 to explore arrange-
ments r liaison with appropriate authorities. It is given . 
as an instance CIA could cite as an ailure to coordinate with 
them in line ith Na onal Security Council Directives. The U.S. 
Ambassador t repoFtedly raised questions, indicating FBI 
shouldairst reach agreement with CIA; which he said had previously 
handled all relations authoritie Papich says CIA 
Director, Allen Dulles, later expressed disappointment·that we 
did not contact CIA b.e:forehand but that an agreement satisfactory 
to all concerned was eventually worked out. Papich also says that 
:i,n lat.~ .. 1959 we gave consideration t.o establishing a Legat in 

nmar£(l;>ut did not inform CIA of our intentions. · 

In contemplation of the stationing of a Legat in Denmark, 
Bulet of 12/7/59 instructed Legat, London, to broaden liaison 
contacts in Scandinavian countries and told Legat, Bonn, t 
exploratory contacts o/ith appropriate authorities in~~----~ 
for the same purpose. Since we had told State by le /55 
that we ndle requests for investigations and name checks 
for the ly when received through formal State channels, 
we advi ate of our intention to make exploratory contacts wEh 

(Sjthe L )regarding regular lia=ison arrangements, and 
approved. State sent a letter to the U. S. Emba.ssy in 
on 12/17/59, advising of the Bureau's intention,(but i 
did not get to the Ambassador prior to Legat's p to ...__ ____ __ 

jr\e.6)ts) On 1/4/60 Legat, Bonn, called from Germany and ts) 
arranged to call on them on 1/7/60. Th reported the.call to 
thefCIA representative in who t S. Ambassador 
Phiflp Young. On 1/7/60 the Di tor received a letter of 1/5/60 
from. Young in which he said he was disturbed rbout the manner 
in which he had learned of the Legat's proposed visit. While 
offering to assist ·the Bureau, young spoke of the lon standing 

{Eontractual and financial arrangements CIA had with and JF~(\)~) 
suggested the Director and Allen Dulles discuss the .matter if 
permanent Bureau liaison with as planned. 

JMF:jan (5) 
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Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

ESTABLISHMENT OF BUREAU LIAISON 
WITH SECRET 

\~---------iWL~~~L-~~~~~~~~muuu~~or Young and th 
He explained (~te) 

e poss 1rect contact with 
J~~~concerning exchange of informat~on bearing on U.S. internal 

security matters. He said he would not be operational and that 
the contemplated liaison could not reasonably cause interference 
with the existing CIA arrangement. While the Embassy officials 
expressed misgivings that the ht be confused, no request 
was made to refrain from contacting 7rhe CIA representative 
said he had requested his headquarters or comment on learning 
of the proposed visit of Legat but had not received a reply. 
Legat later briefed both Embassy officials on the results of 

(s) his visit to who were friendly but deferred a final 
commitment, refe ring to the existing "American arrangement." 

(s) 

By letter··of 1/13/60 the Director. thanked ·Ambassador 
Young for his offer to assist, and ~aid Bureau interests in 
Scandinavian countries and!: =~~ere under discussion with 
Allen Dulles. Young was also assured our proposed contacts with 
the~ )were purely liaison in nature; that while we would 
keep CIA advised of items of interest to it in connection with 
its responsibilities abroad, it was not believed necessary to 
go beyond the u.s. Intelligence Board Directiv /8/59 in 
coordinating with CIA matters taken up with {l:he fS')That 
Directive says CIA shall be responsible for coordina ion of all 
u.s. liaison which concerns clandestine intelligence activities 
or which involve foreign clandestine services. Paragraph 10, 
however, says the Directive does not apply to any liaison 
relationship concerned with· U.S. internal security func·tions, 
or with criminal or disciplinary matters which are not directly 
related to foreign espionage o~ clandestine counterintelligence. 

' ;. 
On 1/13/60 Papich explained to Allen Dulles and Jtichard 

r===~~he reasons for our contacts in Scandinavian countries and 
~=---~~exploring possible establishment of a Lega~ in Denmark. \ 

hen Papich challenged them to cite any-Bureau failure to comply 
with the Directive for coordination of u.s. lisison activ~ties 
abroad, Helms immediately stated there were no such instances. 
In answer to specific invitation by Papich to air any complaints 
or problems, Dulles stated that neither he nor his representatives 
had any complaints; that he was personally unhappy about not 
being contacted.in the beginning; but that he and CIA would. give 
all possible assistance •. (Dulles did assist by writing a sonal 
letter to Ambassador Young which resulted in a joint FBI IA 
meeting on 4/8/60, at which direct FBI liaison upon). 

_ a·_ fl cs) 
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Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA ' 

ES 
w 

CRET 
On memorandum Frohbose to Belmont of 1/14/60, 

concerning the 1/13/60 meeting,of Papich, Dulles and Helms, 
Director noted : "1. ·well handled by Papich. 2. All of 
the turmoil developing in this situation could have been 
avoided if we had properly contacted Dulles and also 
followed through with State. H." 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

_t 
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UNITED STATES GO l\'MENT 

emorandum 
TO· Mr. c. D. DeLoach 

fROM w. c. Sullivan 

DATE: 3-6-70 

Tol.t•O--­
:..t.o~ch __ 
~'.,IIh•ru __ _ 

Mohr---
BiShOP--­
c"''PC'--­
rol!nhon --
Conrad __ _ 

f'<'li--­
Golo--­
Ro"~"--­
Sullivan --­
Tavel--­
Soyars -'-' -­
Tole. Room --
Holmes __ _ 

GandY---

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH THE CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 
BUREAU DISSEMINATION OF COUNTERINTELLIGENCE INFOR~~TION 
TO FOREIGN SERVICE - 1962 

Item No. 26 in the material submitted to the Director 
by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3-5-70 states that CIA by 
letter 11-7-62 raised questions concerning the propriety of our 
~i§~~ination of information through our Legal Attache to the 
~--~Intelligence Service. This concerned certain Committee 

ate Security (KGB) technical equipment which was obtained 
our sensitive Soviet defe6tor in place, Bureau code name 

~~~. CIA letter 11-7-62 stated that a representative of 
~~~-Intelligence Service informed CIA it received afore-

ned information from our Legal Attache.· CIA claimed 
such dissemination abroad should have been coordinated'with 
CIA because of Director of Central Intelligence Directive (DCID) 
5/2 which .indicates that CIA shall be responsible for all u.s. 
liaison concerning clandestine intelligence activities abroad or 
involv.mg foreign clandestine services. CIA claimed that pursuant 
above we were obligated to coordinate with CIA prior to dissemination. 

Memorandum Branigan to Sullivan 11-9-62 under Fedora 
caption reviewed this situation and indicates that on 7-13 and 
8-1-62 Fedora provideQ information concerning several types of 
technical paraphernalia used by KGB. Dissemination of above was 
made to State Department, CIA and military intelligence agencies 
by letter on 7-24 and 8-16-62. Information was also furnished to 
Legal Attaches, London, Bern, Bonn, Paris, Rome and Madrid, with 
instructions to disseminate onfy to contacts in foreign intelli­
gence agencies known to be reliable and cooperat}.ve and with 

62-80750 \11 )o 1 ~rr.o~f{:, 
1 105-104811 c(f\SS\F\ED BY 
1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach CLASSIFY ON· 25 
1 Mr. w. C. Sullivan DE · '· · 
1 ~~. D. J. Brennan 
1 Mr. w. A. Branigan 
1 Mr. J. F. Mabey 
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Memorandum to Mro c. D. DeLoach 

l 
the instructio~s that it be given limited distribution and 
handled in a manner so it would not be apparent it emanated 
from the Bureau or a source within the u.s. Above memorandum 
points out that DCID 5/2 has been controversial since its 
inception (12-8-59) and the subject of differences of. inter­
pretation. We recognized CIA's coordination responsibilities 
but, in this instance, were of the opin~on there was no operational 
angle and' no necessity for coordinating dissemination of above 
since we had previously given the information to CIAo This 
memorandum recommended approval of a letter to CIA answering 
CIA's inquiry according to above. Director indicated "O. Ko 11 

and "It looks like CIA is throwing its weight around." On 

lll-13-62 we directed a letter to CIA accordingly. As indicated 
in memorandum of SA Papich, CIA "surrendered" and did not 
further contest this issue. 

RECOM~ffiNDED ACTION: 

Noneo We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of th~matter • 

. t 
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FROM 

)rfiONAl FORM NO, tO 
MAY 1901 fDITION 
(;SA OCHI. UG. NO, 21 

5010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
: MrQ c .. D .. DeLoach . SE [( 

: w. c. Sullivan 

ltJI:.on __ _ 

{l'l,'J"lC"h __ 
Wult••rb __ _ 
Mohr __ _ 
!l•r.hop __ _ 
Cooper __ _ 

Callahnn_ 
Con1ad __ _ 

Foil---­
Gale---
Rosen __ _ 
Sulltvan __ 

Tav~l--­
Soyars --­
Telc. Room--
Holmes __ _ 
Gandy __ _ 

SU~ECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 
"THE INVISIBLE GOVERNMENT," A BOOK AUTHORED BY 
DAVID WISE AND THOMAS ROSS --. 

Item 27 of the material submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich in his memorandum_ 3/5/70 indicates that Wise and 
Ross had visited the Bureau in 1963 to gather material for a 
book regarding Uo s .. intelligence agencies.. It was suggested 
that CIA be advised of this, and the Director not~d, "I see no 
reason for doing so .. " 

Mr .. Jones' memorandum to Mr. DeLoach, 8/28/63, reports 
this visit and notes that Wise had asked for data concerning 
the Bureau's internal security procedures and had asked concerning 
other FBI operations, making no reference to CIA, with one 
exception.. He did inquire as to whether there was friction between 
the two agencies and was told that we cooperated closely and 
·maintained daily liaison with CIAo It was on this _memorandum 
that the Darector said he saw no reason for informing CIA con­
cerning the visit of Wise and Ross. 

We later learned that their book,"The Invisible 
Government, 11 was furnished in the form of advance proofs to 
CIA prior to its publicationo We also received such proofs 
from CIA thro~gh Liaisono 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not belfeve, in light of the facts set 
forth, that· CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

1 - Mr. Co Do DeLoach 
1 Mr. TQ E. Bishop 
1 - Mro Wo C. Sullivan 
1 - Liaison 
1 - Mro Rose 
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TO 

FROM 

,~oo 0Pfi0NAL fOitM .. NO 10 
M.A'I' 1 '42 fD1T1 1o.f 

G! ·~':IN. lfG, '<~V 11 

lOI0-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

,., Memorandum 

'Mr. C. D, DeLoach \ sft 
: W. C. Sullivan 

1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1 Mr. Sullivan 
1 - Liaison 

DATI::: March 6, 1970 

1 - Mr. C.D. Brennan 
1 - Mr. Rozamus 

Tol:""--­
fd.ouoh __ 
',\ulh'r~ __ _ 

Mohr--­
[\,,;hop ---
C~Jpcr __ _ 
C"ollc:han __ 
Conrud __ _ 

1'<-11---
G<lic __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 
Sullivun __ 
Tavd __ _ 

St.:BJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES - AFRICA 

Item number 28 in memorandum of 3/5/70 from SA Sam 
Papich to the Director, captioned "Cases and/or Situations 
Involving Conflict With CIA," states that in April,. 1960, 
CIA inquired if the Bureau would give any corisideration to 
assisting that agency toward developing coverage in Africa by 
providing a Negro informant or placing a Negro in the Communist 
Party, USA for the purpose of eventually using him in Africa. 
His memorandum added that we told that agency the FBI had no 
informants available because they were necessary for our own 
operations. He claims we took the position since we saw no 
benefit to be gained by loaning an informant on a short or 
long term basis. He states that CIA could argue that as early 
as 1960 it had foresight to recognize the need for additional 
coverage and when it appealed to the Bureau for assistance, 
we did not cooperate. He refers to his memorandum dated 4/7/60 
concerning this matter captioned "Communist Activities in Africa." 

The memorandum referred to discloses that on 4/5/60 
Herman Horton, Deputy Chief, Counterintelligence, CIA, stated 
that communist organizations were rapidly increasing in strength 
on the continent of Africa and'that his agency found it most 
difficult to establish effective penetration. Horton noted that 
in this connection it was almost impossible for a white man to. 
move about Africa and establish a relationship which wduld enable 
him to develop worthwhile sour~es. He asked if the Bureau would 
consider furnishing one of its ~egro informants or developing an 
informant in the Communist Party, USA for event~al use by CIA in 
Africa. Papich told Horton that if the Bureau fiad a good Negro 
informant, we certainly were not interested in having his future 
jeopardized nor did we want to lose his production~ Papich 
added that it undoubtedly would be most difficult to take a Bureau 
informant, have him'travel to Africa under some cover and still 
be able to satisfactorily explain such activities· to his communist 
colleagues without becoming a target of suspicion. ·Horton said 
he recognized all this but asked if the Bureau would give 
consideration. 

MJR:ssr 
(6) . -·. . CONTINUED "''OVER 
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'Memorandum to Mr. c .. D. DeLoach 

RE: REL.fi.TIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

Addendum to Papich's memorandum dated 4/8/60 by 
the Internal Security Section pointed out that all of our 
informants were necessary for our own operations, particularly 
in the communist field, and it recommended and was approved 
that CIA be orally informed that it is not possible to provide 
an informant on a loan basis to be used in Africa. 

Regrettably, the Bureau was not in a position to 

!assist CIA. CIA's problem was an administrative one within 
that Agency o 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None.. We do not believe, iJl light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this mattero 

.t 
.JI 
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FROM 

OP'rlOHM IOtM NO, I 0 
MA 'l t'P 62 f.OITION 
G~" CUH. UC, HO. 27 

5010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. C. D. DeLoach 

W. c. Sullivan 

DATE: March 6, 1970 

1 
1 

Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
Mr. W. C. Sullivan 

1 - J..daison 
1 - Mr. W. J. McDonnell 

Tolson __ _ 
i.PLao:ch_ 
Walturs __ _ 
Mohr __ _ 
F!lshop __ _ 
Co•pcr __ _ 
Callahan_ 
Conrad __ _ 

fell---
Gale---
Rosen __ _ 
Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 

Soyars--­
Tele. Room _. _ 
Holmes __ _ 
Gandy __ _ 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
U.S. INTELLIGENCE OPERATIONS- EUROPE 

Item #29 in the material submitted to the Director .by 
SA Sam Papich in memorandum of 3/5/70, states that by Bureau 
letter dated 10/23/64 we provided the White House information 
received by our Legat from u.s. Ambassador to Luxembourg wherein 
the latter was critical of intelligence operatidns, particularly 
the overstaffing of personnel. SA Papich comments that we do 
not know if CIA became knowledgeable rego.rding this letter but 

,could construe same as re~ating to its operations. 

Our Legat, Paris; in a letter to the Director dated 
10/19/64, set forth the results of a conversation with Ambassador 
William R. Rivkin at Luxembourg. The latter. was assigned by the 
State Department to conduct a survey of the u.s. intelligence 
operations in six European countries, assisted by representative~ 
of Defense, State Department, and Bureau of the Budget. Rivkin 
remarked that. the results of the survey were appalling, there 
being 23,000 military personnel in the six countries engaged in 
intelligence operations and-numerous CIA personnel. He described 
the lack of coordination between the military and CIA as 
"scandalous." He stated the O~fices of the Military Attaches 
were grossly overstaffed and he wa~ recommending drastic cuts 
and that duplicate administrative services be combined with those 
of the embassies. He made no mention of specific intelligence 
operations nor did he elaborate ~n the lack of coordination. 
Rivkin commented that on his return to the U.S., he intended to 
see the President personally to bring this matter £orcefully to 
his attentiono f 

Rivkin's comments were incorporated in a letter to 
William Do Moyers, Special Assistant t'o the President, dated 
10/23/64, in accordance with the Director's noted instructions. 
Our files disclose no indication that CIA cognizant ·of Bureau 
letter. · 

RECOivfMENDED ACTION: None o We 
facts set forth, that CIA will 

do not believe, in light of the 
ma~n issue of this matt~ 
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SUBJECT: 

• 

OffiONA .. t ,OaM NO. 10 l010-l06 
MAY 1962 fOifiON 
GSA tHH. l:f.G- NO, 27. 

UNITED STATES (;C)VERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. c. D. DeLoach 

w. c. .Sullivan 

RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
THE PRESIDENT'S FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE 
ADVI'SORY BOARD AND JOHN MC CONE 

March 7, 1970 

1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1 Mr. Sullivan 
1 - Liaison 
1 .. Mr. Haynes 

'l. .. n __ _ 

:,!O~lC'h_ 

t.!ohr __ _ 

:~:,~r __ _ 

Ft·ll---
Go!o __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 
Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 

Soyaw --­
Tc!c. Room _. _ 
Holmes __ 
Ganriy __ _ 

. ~roD~Jh . 1 ·.•.·· . 
~sst?Dm'BY.~-t:C(j 
GN {--1/-0{~ :== ..... ...-

Item number 30 in the material submitted.to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum of March 5, 1970, 
discusses a dispute we had with CIA in May, 1963, as a result 
·of·a communication the Bureau sent to the President's Foreign 
Intelligence Advisory Board (PFIAB). It was pointed out that 
in our communication to PFIAB we attributed certain information 

v to McCone, then Director of CIA, concerning the matter of 
increasing wire taps on diplomatic establishments. McCone 
charged that the information attributed to him was not so 
because he had never made any such ·statement and he could 
prove it. The fact was that the information relating to 
McCone had been given us by one of his subordinates who had 
indicated the information originated with McCone. McCone 
maintained that we should have checked with him before going 
on record that any information had originated with him. 

A review of the file in this matter discloses that 
in Atr il, 1963, Mr. Belmont along with Papich had discussed 
with Richard Helms a~d James Angleton of CIA McCone's alleged 
position with the PFIAB; that he was in favor of across the 
board telephone taps on diplomatic establishments. The 
Bureau, of course, wasopposed to this and advised Helms that 
we would request to make our posi tbn known before the board •. 
At the conclusion of the meeting in April, 1963, Helms 
specifically asked what he should tell McCone apd Mr. Belmont 
told him he should tell McCone exactly what had'· occurred at 
the meeting; that the Bureau was opposed to across the board 
wire taps and the Bureau intended to so advise PFIABo 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:• 

!s· 
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lOI0-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO :Mr • c. D. DeLoa,ch 

1 - Mr4 C. D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. W. C. Sullivan 
1 - Mr. D. J. Brennan 

DATE.: :March 6 1 1970 

'!.-\.•>11--­
:f't..,)Uf'h--
',\'ollPrs __ _ 

Mohr .;_· ---
P~::hop __ _ 

Ca.IPN-­
Collohon __ 
Conrad __ _ 

f'~ll---
(lulc_.....___ 
Roucn __ _ 

Sul!ivan--
Tovcl __ _ 

FROM ~r. W. C. Sullivan . \SECRET 
1 - Mr. W. A. 'Branigan 
1 - Mr. L, Whitson Soyars--­

Tclc. Room --· 
llolmcs---

SUBJECT:RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
ALLEGED PENETRATIONS OF CIA 

Gandy __ _ 

It~m ~umber 31, 11alleged penetration of CIA," in the 
·material submitted to the Director by SA Sam Papich in his 
memorandum of 3/5/70 discusses allegations made by 
Anatoliy Mikhailovich. Goli tzyn regarding recruitment of four 
CIA employees by the Soviet Committee for State Security (KGB), 
that CIA requested full investigation which we declined. 

BACKGROUND OF CASE Golitzyn, an intelligence officer of the 
KGB who defected to CIA in 1961, alleged that the KGB had 
penetrated CIA through an individual having the code name "Sasha." 
In an effort to identify this penetration CIA ~tovided Golitzyn 
with information regarding many individuals who had worked for 
CIA in Germany. 

Golitzyn identified two individuals at various times 
as .11 Sasha" and in each instance investigation "washed out" the 
~dentification. Golitzyn finally identified "Sasha" as one 

(rgor Orlov, a former employee of CIA] During t~he course of 
extensive document reviews Golitzyn became acquainted with 
backgrou~d of various individuals who had worked in Germany at 
the timeLDrlovl did. Goli tzyn identified four present employees 
of CIA with unknown subjects who had come to his attention while 
he was active in the KGB. 

PROBLEM WITH CIA CIA wanted the Bureau to undertake full-
scale investigation of its four·employees based solely on 
Golitzyn's allegations. 

t 
DISPOSAL OF PROBLEM WITH CIA By letter of Febiuary 26, 1965, CIA 
was informed there appeared to be no basis at that time for a 
full-scale investigation of these men by the FBI on ~he basis of 
allegations by Golf. t2;yn,. With regard to any investigation in the 
United States concerning two of the men, a conclusion.would~e 
made following con,;.:[)letion of the investigation of fi:gor Orlovj JPJc.(•.)<.B) 
an<]. interviews of LOrlov ]and his wife Based upon the invest~gation 

~~\}\(.~"of LOrlov]and the interviews of [orlovJand his wife, CIA was 
informed by letT-er of July 20, 1965, that nothing had been developed 
62-80750 
1 - 105-105608 (Golitzyn) 
LW:as:bjp~(> (7) CONTINUED - OVER 
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Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

ALLEGED PENETRATIONS OF CIA 
62-80750 

Jfa<..( \)U) 

which supported Goli tzyn ulation that [orlov) was 
nstrumental in the recruitment b the Soviets of either 

JA{(I)l~) and nothing was developed 
which would s e ations a nst the other jF\~(1)(~) 
.two suspects, Furthe.r.m.o.r..el,.. 

A had furni no ma regarding JfK..(\)(8.) 

jk(''j...~) which would in any way support Goli tzyn. 
I Bureau a ed "Ac rdin this Bureau is conductin 

investigation of b~--------------------------------~ 1 will interpose no objection, since they are all employees 
of your agency, if you wish to pursue Anatoliy Golitzyn's 
allegations concerning them, including interviews of the 
individuals concerned. 

, "This Bureau would, of course, be interested in 

{
receiving the results of any investigation which would tend 

.to confirm Golitzyn's conclusions that one or more of these 
employees of your agency had actually been recruited by the 
Soviets." ' 

RECOMMENDED ACJ:ION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the fact·s set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

'. r, 

____!)o .. __ ___:_ __________ _,__ _______ , __ 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO Mr. C. D. DeLoach 

FROM W. c. Sullivan 

l .. Mr. c. D. 
1 .. Mr. w. c. 
l ... Liaison 
DATE: 3/7/70 

1 ... Mr. w. R. 
1 ... Mr. F. X. 

DeLoach 
Sullivan 

Warm all 
O'Brien 

Tol::''" --­
!'•Loqt:h-. 
W·llh•r:;· __ .._ 
Mohr __ _ 

Cosper--­
<.:nllohon-­
Conrad --,--fell __ _ 

Gale--­
Rosen--­
Sulllvan-­
Tavcl--­
Soyars --­
Tr.le. Room __ 
Holmes __ _ 

Gandy----''-

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AG~CY (CIA) 

VICE PRESIDENT NIXON 1.'5 TRIP TO 
SOUTH AMERICA N 1958 !)E 

~"""'-J:::,W.::::;;,..;:::..l~-

Item number 32 in material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam J. Papi~h in his memorandum 3/5/70 
mentions Bureau letter 5/16/58 sent to the then Vice 
President Nixon and containing a summary of CIA informa• 
tion concerning events in Latin America relating to 
Mr. Nixon's trip there during 5/58. 

According to SA Papich, most of the information 
in above letter came from CIA. He commented that this 
letter could be interpreted as raising question concerning 
quality of CIA's coverage in Latin America. Papich noted 
it is not known if CIA ever became aware of the letter. 
Papich stated that Geperal Robe·rt Cushman, currently Deputy 
Director of CIA, was attached to the then Vice President 
Nixon's staff. SA Papich pointed out that CIA, if aware of 
above letter, could raise question as to violation of Third 
Agency Rule. 

Results of Review of Bureau Files 

-
· The letter to the then Vice President Nixon 

is located in Bureau' file 62-88461 ... 117 ~ It contains~. 
summary of information relating to riots and attacks. 
against Mr. Nixon and his party during their 5/58 
Latin A~erican trip. Letter identifies CIA as the 

62-80750 

FXO:dgo/sef (6) CONTINUE~ ~ OVER 
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Memorandum W.C. Sullivan to \ 
Mr. C. D. D~Loach 

Re: RELATIONSHIPS WITH 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

62-80750 

source of the information set forth in our letter. The last 
paragraph of this letter includes a statement that the 
impression gained from a review of CIA.reports indicates that 
CIA had some coverage reflecting there were to be troubles 
concerning Mr. Nixon's Latin American travels. This letter 
also stated as follows: 

"It is significant that information in the indi­
vidual countries came to CIA's attention shortly before your 
arrival in a particular country. Therefore, there is a 
question as to whether or not CIA had coverage in communist 
organizations which would .have led to the development of · 
information concerning communist plans days or weeks ahead of 
your visit." 

There is no indication in this file regarding 
instructions given to prepare our letter of May 16, 1958. 
The first paragraph of this letter indicates that the Director 
had a discussion with Mr. Nixon on May 16, 1958, inasmuch as 
the first sentence of the above letter reads as follows: 

11 Apropos of our discussion today, there is set 
forth information contained in Central Intelligence Agency 
reports received from them on May 14, 1958." 

4 

The data set forth in our May 16, 1958, letter to 
Mr. Nixon is contained in a memorandum Mr. R~ R. Roach.to 
Mr. A. H. Belmont dated May 15, 1958, which was prepared for 
the Director 2 s information. 'Fhe Director noted on this memo­
randum, "Send summary to A. G. H. 11 In accordance with 
instructions, a letter was sent to the then Attprney General 
under date of May 16, 1958, and this letter contained a summary 
of CIA information in the same manner.as had been sent to 
Mr. Nixon on May 16, 1958. Our letter to the Attorney General, 
however, did not captain any observations regarding,CIA . 
coverage in Latin American countries visited by Mr. Nixon: and 
his party. · 

Our file in this matter (62-88461-150) indicates that 
on June 9, 1958, Colonel Robert Cushman in the office of the 
then Vice President Nixon contacted the Bureau at the request 

- 2 -



Memorandum w. C. Sullivan to .
1 Mr. C. D. DeLoach ~ 

Re: RELATIONSHIPS WITH 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

62-80750 

of Mr. Nixon to determine if the contents of a letter from 
the Director to Mr. Nixon dated May 16, 1958, regarding 
Mr. Nixo,n 's. trip to South America could be leaked to the 
press. Colonel Cushman's request was set forth in memorandum 
G. A. Nease to Mr. Tolson June 9, 1958, with the recommenda­
tion that Colonel Cushman be advised that if the information 
were to be given j:o i;he press, it would undoubtedly create a 
serious problem as the FBI would then have violated CIA's 
confidence since CIA was aware that SA Papich had reviewed 
CIA's classified reports and, therefore, this information 
should not be given to the press. Both Mr. Tolson and the 
Director agreed with the recommendation, and Colonel Cushman 

I was advised of our decision. It is noted that Colonel Cushman 
is identical with the individual who is now Deputy Director 

J of CIA. · 

Comments on Remarks in SA Papich Memo 3/5/70 

1. That most of the information in our letter to 
Mr. Nixon dated M~y 16, 1958, came from CIA and that this 
letter could be interpreted as raising the question concerning 
the quality of CIA's coverage in Latin America. 

There is no dispute as to the source of the informa- 1 

tion which was summarized in our letter to :trir. Nixon, and we 
. t 

clearly indicated in our letter·that the source was CIA. With 
regard to any question being raised as to the quality of 
CIA's coverage in Latin America, we merely pointed out to . 
Mr. Nixon something that was readily discernible to any·reader 
of the CIA reports - - that is, that the information from CIA 
popped up rather suddenly as re~ated to the country and 
Mr. Nixon's arrival. Certainly Mr. Nixon himself, since he 
was personally involved in demonstrations directed against 
him during his Latin American trtp, must have been aware that 
advance information from our responsibl:e intelligen~e agency . 
(CIA) may have been lacking. 

2. We are not aware if CIA became knowledgeable of 
our letter to Mr. Nixon dated May 16, 1958. Under ordinary 
conditions, we are not aware nor do we seek to identify any CIA 

- 3 .. 



Memorandum W. C. Sullivan to 
Mr. C. D. DeLoach 

RE: RELATION:SHIPS WITH '\ 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

62-80750 

personnel who might be assigned to the White House staff. 
As indicated above, Colonel Cushman, who was a member of 
Mr. Nixon's staff in 1958 and who is now a Deputy Director 
of CIA, was aware of our 5/16/58 letter and its contents. 
We have no information that CIA ever registered any type of 
protest in this matter. 

3. That CIA technically could raise a question 
as to violation of the Third Agency Rule as regards our 
5/16/58 letter to Mr. Nix9n. 

The Third Agency Rule is intended to prohibit a 
Government agency from disseminating information originating 
with anotherGovernment agency in the absence of specific 
authority to do so, and we follow this rule unless there 
are overriding reasons. With regard to our letter to 
Mr. Nixon dated 5/ 16/'58, we set forth information clearly 
identified as having originated with CIA. This letter 
was apparently prepared at the specific request of then 
Vice President Nixon after conferring with the Director • 

. t 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: . 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make·an issue of this matter. --~ 

\1 ~ V;~. v • . 
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TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 1 
1: 

Mr. c. D. DeLoach .S ET 
w. c. Sullivan 1 

1 
1 

RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 1 
HERBERT ITKIN 

- Mr. c. D. DeLoach 
- Mr. w. c. Sullivan 

' DATE: 3/6/70 

- Mr. A. Rosen 
- Mr. J. H. Gale 
- Mr. D. J. Brennan 
- Mr. J. G. Deegan 

r.:.o1,·h --
'!:lhlr .. __ _ 

!.~ohr-~-
Bishop __ _ 
CaopN __ _ 
Collahon __ 
('c-nrod __ _ 
!'<·It __ _ 
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 
Sullivan __ 

Tavel-~-
Soyars--­
Tcle. Room __ 
Holmes __ _ 
Gandy __ _ 

Item number 33 in the material submitted to the 
Director by Special Agent· (SA) Sam J. Papich in his memorandum 
3/5/70 discusses Her~ert Itkin as an individual who was operated 
as a criminal informant by the Bureau who furnished valuable 
information and who has been a key witness,in the prosecution 
of cases being handled by the Bureau. Mr. Papich states that 
the Bureau acquired acces~ to Itkin through the CIA and that 
although the CIA has never officially made any statements to the 
Bureau, it has been bitterly disappointed.that the Bureau never 
acknowledged CIA's assistance which the agency considered 
extremely valuable. 

Memorandum dated 2/20/63 from W. C. Sullivan to 
Mr. Belmont captioned "James Hoffa" set out that James Angleton 
of CIA advised SA Papich that CIA had briefed the Attorney General 
concerning a source whom Mr. Angleton had used since World War II 
and who subsequently has developed a close association with a 
lawyer who does considerable work for the Teamsters Unions. 
Angleton 1 s source was confi·dent that the lawyer could be developed 
as a penetration which could "sink" Hoffa and all of his cohorts. 
The Attorney Gener.al agreed with the CIA representatives that the 
matter should be referred to the Bureau for handling~ 

Mr. Angleton set up the first contact~with the individual 
who had the contact with the attorney and at that time Angleton 
stated that he did not want to get involved in any- investigative 
aspects and wanted '}:o step out of the matter as SOOI). as possible. 
As a result, eventual contact was made with Herbert Itkin who 
developed into a very productive source. Itkin has b~en publicly 
identified as both a sourc·e of the FBI and CIA as a result of his 
testimony. 

JGD:rmm (7) CONTINUED - OVER 
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HERBERT ITKIN 
J 

The Bureau's success in handling Itkin can be 
attributed to the know-how of the SAs of the New York 
Office because Itkin is a highly emotional individual 
and he had aggravated m~rital problems, severe pressures 
from his many business associates; therefore, it took 
a high degree of skill in dealing with this source in 
order to achieve the success that we did. 

While it is acknowledged that CIA put us 
originally in touch with this source, it was not 
believed that it is essential that we go back to· CIA 
and explain to them our success or to thank them for 
giving us this original lead. It is also .noted that 
there is an obligation upon Government agencies to 
cooperate in the fullest and CIA's cooperation in this 
matter was in accordance with the long standing policy 
among all Government agencies. 

Review of Itkin's file does not reflect any 
instance where CIA indicated a displeasure in the Bureau 

{not acknowledging CIA's assistance in placing us in touch 
with Itkin. This is in line with Mr. Angleton's statement 
in 1963 that he did not want t@ get involved in any 
investigative aspects of this matter and wanted to step. 
out as soon as possible. In view of the above, it is not 
believed that CIA would have any basis to complain that the 
Bureau never acknowledged CIA'.s assistance. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the faets set 
-""&'-forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. ~~-
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SC~ECT:RELATIONSHIPsWITH CIA 
EXCHANGE OF TECHNICAL INFORMATION 

Item number 34 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 concerns 
exchange of technical information with CIA, particularly as 
it related to the technical surveillance field. Papich states 
CIA exhibited its equipment to us, but for many years we declined 
to show any of our devices, with some excep~ns •. He states 
that CIA never made an official protest but informally indicated 
from time to time that the .lack of exchange was prejudicial to 
·overall intelligence and internal security interests and implied 
we were more open with the British in this area than with CIA. 
Papich states this situation does not exist today as there is 
a good exchange by the Bureau and CIAo 

Our files reveal that through the years CIA has 
furnished the Bureau a number of technical devices for our use 
or inspection. They have also furnished technical manuals obtained 
abroad and briefed us on operational and technical aspects of 
some·of their operations abroad. Laboratory personnel have been 
afforded tours and briefings concerning CIA facilities and 
equipment and in two instances ijureau personnel have been afforded 
training at CIA schools. As recently as October, 1969~ CIA 
afforded a briefing to Bureau personnel concermngaClandestine 
Transmitter Activator, developed by their technical people and 
offered to loan us one of these units as well as afford our 
personnel training in the oper~tion of the equipment. 

COMMENTS OF THE LABORATORY 

Similarly, Bureau records show substantial reciprocity 
on the part of the FBI in developing and furnishing-important 
technical information to CIA over a period of many years. 
Representative examples are cited below: 

FJC:sef 
(7) 

Prior to 1955 an important unsolved technical 
intelligence problem involved desired access to 
enemy intelligence and other security information 

SECRET CONTINUED - OVER 



.... 

... 
Memorandum for Mr. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPSW!TH CIA 

EXCHANGE OF TECHNICAL 

protected by combination-type locks (safe doors, and 
the like). Scientists in the FBI Laboratory were 
able to solve th.is problem by using X-rays from 
radioactive materials to "see" into the interior of 
a combination lock and thus recover the combination,­
without trace 9f tampering or other indication that 
the lock had been compromised. This was a scientific 
breakthrough of· tremendous intelligence potential and, 
with Bureau approval, our results and techniques were. 
made known to the appropriate CIA representatives •. 
CIA advised that they had theretofore spent thousands 
of dollars in an intensive, but unsuccessful effort to 
solve the same problem. The impact of this scientific 
discovery in permitting access to previously unavailab1e 
intelligence had tremendous value for both the FBI and 
CIA. 

In appro~ately the late SO's and early 60's, both CI~ 
and FBI encountered a new, highly sophisticated type 
of secret writing placed into use by the Russians for 
communicating with espionage agents. In spite of a 
massive technical effort mounted by CIA, scientists 
of the FBI Laboratory were successful in first unraveling 
the basic principles and techniques underlying this new 
Russian system. This important breakthrough thus permitted 
for the first time a successful n~k against the new 
Russian secret ink communication system. Because of its 
extreme intelligence potential, with prior Bureau approval, 
this development was made known to CIA, and its importanc~ 
to CIA is reflected in part by a letter addressed to the 
Director of FBI by Allen w. Dulles, then Dir~ctor of CIA, 
under date of August 19, 1961, in which Dulles.said, in 
part, "For the past several years there has been· 
increasingly effective technical liaison between the 
Technical Services Division of this Agency and correspond­
ing components of your Bureau ••• " Dulles further 
commented that Bureau technical personnel had " • • • made 
an outstanding· technical contribution for which they are t.o 
be highly.commended. Their work not only has an important 
impact in one sensitive area, but also ~as revealed a 
chemical mechanism from which may well stem new high-level 
secret writing systems. The discovery will have an 

... 2 ... 
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l CREI 
important influence on the discharge of respo~sibilities 
assigned both to this Agency and the FBI. I consider 
acces~ to these findingsto be further evidence of the 
value of close technical liaison between our two 
organizations ••• " 

Subsequently, again with prior Bureau approval, whenever 
it could be done without jeopardizing FBI operational 
interests, the FBI on a continuing basis made available 
to CIA actual Soviet secret writing chemicals and methods 
Of development Which had come into the possession Of the 
Bureau through investigative activity and through high­
level informants. A recent example involved the Russian 
espionage case of Herbert William Boeckenhaupt wherein 
on 2/12/69 i sample of secret writing material used by 
Boeckenhaupt to communicate with the Russians was 
furnished to CIA by a representative of -the FBI Laboratory. 

The above.items are representative outstanding examples 

(
of FBI cooperation in developing and sharing highly important 
technical information, and certainly the letter from CIA ~eflects 
t-he satisfaction and importance which CIA attached to such 
information received from the Bureau. Within general Bureau 
policy guidelines, there were,_of course, on a continuing basis 
numerous other items of technical information shared with CIA 
over the years, including briefings and exchange of visits • 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do 
forth, that CIA will make an 

PJ.!C , 
df 
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:facts set· 
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Items number 35 and 36 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum March 5, 1970, indicated 
CIA has never understood why Bureau will not permit CIA personnel to 
lecture at our schools and CIA was unhappy regarding our attitude 
concerning exchange of information in the training field. 

CIA by letter Ma:\! 19, 1950, requested it be permitted to 
discuss training problems with FBI training staff in view of 
necessity of its maintaining relations with foreign police and 
security agencies. Following recommendations by the Executives 
Conference, Bureau advised CIA by letter May 25, 1950, that we did 
not believe FBI training staff could intelligently discuss training 
methods with CIA since our staff was not knowledgeable concerning 
conditions encountered·by CIA in various foreign countries. 

Since 1962, we have taken foreign police officers into the 
National Academy through the Agency for International Development 
(AID). These officers spent ~wo weeks of orientation with AID and 
after graduation certain selective officers have been in touch with 
CIA through AID. We are aware that CIA has used many of these 
graduates as sources of information. 

In 1966, the Director approved a request of CIA to have one 
of its men attend the National·Academy for purpose "to improve 
capabilities of CIA personnel engaged in overseas police training 
programs." As a result, a CIA Security Officer graduated from the 
77th Session of the FBI National Academy (March 7- May 25, 1966) • 

. 
At the specific request of CIA, Bureau representatives have 

addressed CIA intell~gence personnel attending refre~her-type 
training courses on 31 occasions between June, 19~2, .and December, 
1969. 

WHA:mbm 
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Memorandum to Mr. C. D. 

s 
We ~oaned CIA four Bureau training films in 

February, 1966, one was eventually returned, but CIA 
continues to utilize the other three films entitled "On 
The Record, u "Interviews, " and .,Burglary Investigations. •• 
We continue to use foreign language films from CIA which. 
were loaned to us as a supplement to the Bureau 9 s Language 
Training Program. 

Representatives of CIA have·riot lectured at 
1 Bureau training schools and there is no indication in 
·- Bureau files that this has been advocated by CIA. 

This memorandum has been coordinated with the 
Training Division. 

RECOM!~ED ACTION: 

light of the facts None. We do not.believe, in 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. ....,.-:-:• 
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Item Number 37 in the materi£1 submitted to the 
Director by Special Agent ,,Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 
discusses CIA criticism which could generate from Agency belief 
that Bureau has failed to cooperate and offer necessary assistance 
in collection of positive intelligence in the United States. 
Memorandum is to deal with specific cases believed by Papich 
to evidence lack of cooperation and to briefly comment on policy 
of cooperation we have adop~ed with CIA. 

SYNOPSIS: 

Mentioned Item by Papich points out CIA belief that 
more aggressive action shou~d have been taken in field of 
collecting positive intelligence in the United States. Papich 
notes Bureau's action in this field, for the most part, has been 
restricted to compliance with requests by State Department when 
political crises occur in some country. He points out CIA belief 
that acquiring needed data would mean increased technical surveil­
lance coverage,· development of informants and collection of 
cryptographic material.. Papich ·'cites two specific cases occurring 
in 1969 where Bureau declined CIA's request for technical coverage: 
suggesting to Agency that it make its request directly to the . 
Attorney General. Review of specific cases mentioned set forth 
with Director's comments relatiye thereto being noted. Our 
policy of cooperation with CIA most recently delinated to field 
by SAC Letter 66-10 (B) - copy attached. SAC le~ter calls for 
guarding our jurisdiction but shows our willingness to cooperate 
with CIA. 

Enclosure 

OBSERVATIONS AND ACTION - OVER 
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CEN'l'RAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

SECRET 
CIA has repeatedly raised the issue in the past of 

our coverage in the positive intelligence collection area and 
we can reasonably expect similar issues to be raised in the 
futureo 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

That we prepare a carefully worded letter to CIA 
outlining policy and the basic elements of intelligence and 
counterintelligence work affecting the United States and 
forthrightly ask CIA if it is satisfied with the status quo 
and if not what do they have to suggest as changeso 

.t 
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DETAILS: .SEC l 
Papich points out CIA feels-there is unexplored 

field for acquiring positive intelligence in the United States 
but he notes that there has been no law,_ directive, or executive 
order which fixes responsibility for clandestine collection of 
such information. He notes we investigate subversives, spies, 
and develop penetrations of foreign intelligence services and 
that facets of these investigations of violations of United States 
laws serve to fulfill a counterintelligence objective referred 
to by us as investigations of internal security matters. Papich 
notes, however, -that most of our work in the positive intelligence 
field has been restricted to the compliance with requests by 
State Department prompted usually by a political prisis occurring 
in ~ome foreign country. 

Papich points out CIA feels there is unexplored v 

field for acquiring positive intelligence requiring use of 
vastly increased technical surveillances, informant development 
and collection of cryptographic material. According to Papich, 
CIA does not feel Bureau has moved aggressively in this area 
and CIA has been thwarted in attem ts to do much about the (s) 
~roblem, Papich cites two cases 10/69 and 

G>) I • :D 10/69) where CIA requests for techni al surveil-
ance were declined by us with the suggestion to CIA that these 

matters should be taken up by that Agency directly with the 
Attorney General. 

Specific Cases 
.t 

ls) under development by ~ntel igence serv1ce 
a resylt of his ~ea~ness for men when assigned in ~ (S) 
from~ ji){s)J was to participatei' in bilateral 
alks with United States o 1cztals 'in;: ' :~)By letter 

~)~====~lelA requested telephone and microphone surveillances on 
lj;"'l The Director commented "Let CIA seek the authority : . 
u 'I ~~-:::-::----.-....-..r • " I don't want them utilizing FBI as their channel.",. _;· )· 

' ·_. . . J 
~~ ~--------------~,~w~/as originally by us {$\ 

in £j,9612; as a poss tered Govern- :::,1 
ment due to negotiations by him with esi ned (~ 
to set up a se~ipri va te nuclear process >~'' · 

- 3 - CONTINUED - OVER 
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Our invest i;;e-a::...:t:.:i:...:o:..:n:........::::..::..::...:.:...:..=.......:.::=.:.=..:__::::..:::.:....:.::::..:...:::__:b:..:y~2.::::=::::::~ . th 1,!;;:;;----df ( S) 
officials, u---- ~------~~~~~----~~nd 
of activity by t ~to create the firm mentioned. 

($)[ ]headed a ~'firm involved in Atomic Energy 
Commission (AEC) work requ ring "Top Secret'~" clearance by AEC. 
Our initial investigation was closed when Assistant Attorney 

cs) 

General- Internal ivision found that facts did not~: / 
justify soli6iting registration as a foreign agent.·~ ~ 15) ~.. i-. 

InSpring of 1965, sixty-one kilograms of nuclear 
material were found to be unaccounted for by the firm headed 
by but subsequent inventories and checking by AEC 
revea is shortage was probably the result of cumu-lative 
process of wasteful production methods over a per~od of eight 
years and did not justify an unqualified determination of a 
diversion of nuclear material on tl!.e, p.ar:t of C -:t to 
unauthorized persons or government\··:'. <::s) . 

. "' ' . . 
CIA, in 1968, became alarmed on receipt of information 

of loss of mentioned nuclear material and despite AEC findings 
felt it may indicate illegal diversion or at least justification 
for reopening investigation. Richard Helms of CIA contacted 
the Attorney General directly with his thoughts regarding the 
need for additional investigation. Attorney General contacted 
Bureau requesting it discuss matter with CIA and determine 
advisibility of additional investigation. The Director, in 
approving conference with CIA, noted 11 0K but I doubt advisibility 
of getting into this. It lookstlike Helms iP going around 
us to AG as he suspects we woul"d say no. n :-~.- \ 

A . . t . . t . t . f -· . cs) d t d n ~n ens1ve 1nves 1ga 1on o con uc e ·<s' 
during late i!968\ and into Fall of li96~reveale no positive. Y 
intelligence ac~:vit on his p~rt or verifiable diversion of 
AEC material to Our in~~stigation included technical 
surveillances install 27 /6~'ftnd discontinued, 9/4/69. ·c-----J""'''{s) 
was interviewed by AE 4/69\~nd disclaimed passing any 
classified data to ~Facts of case were 
reviewed by Department ustic~ wh1cli found no evidence of pro-
secutable violation by ~AEC felt the additional investi-
gation produced no d'a ta upon w ich could be based a legitimate 
withdrawal of clearance for AEC contracts or information. In 
view of this, we closed our investigation and CIA was so advised. 
A 10/13/69 letter from Helms acknowledged additional investigationt' i .. ' -· 
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would produce no legal evid ~rtinent to the issue which 
prompted CIA's original request b~t noted he felt reinstituted 
audio surveillances of [ - !would produce positive intelligence 
information. He therefore requested reinstitution of this 
coverage. The Director's letter to Helms 10/17/69 noted that 
after careful revi·ew it was felt .,..S.ha t CIA shoulq take this 
matter to the Attorney General. 1 ~ 

I 
On October 21, 1969, a CIA official was told by 

Special Agent Papich that inthe future CIA should transmit its 
requests for technical surveillance coverage in the United States 
to the Attorney General. This specifically covered th~ cases 
of The Director commented uRight.rr 

Bureau Policy of Cooperation 

In 1965 and 1966, recognizing overlapping interests, 
changes inherent in faster communication, hysteria to facilitate 
international travel and in response to requests from CIA, the 
Director approved Bureau attendance at conferences with CIA 
regarding that Agency's operational activities in the United States. 
On a memorandum reporting the results of the conferences with 
CIA, the Director commented 11 ! hope we still don't let our 
guard down as CIA has always outsmarted us because of our 
gullibility.u 

SAC Letter 66-10 (B) dated 2/15/66 furnished to the 
field and Bureau offi9ials results of the conferences with CIA 
and emphasized necessity for protecting Bureau jurisdiction in 
the counterintelligence field. This SAC letter (copy attacheq) 
emphasized there is to be no interference with or infringement 
upon our jurisdiction but clearly shows our willingness to 
cooperate with CIA in developing positive intelligence in the 
United States. In approvin~ this SAC letter, the Director 
noted ~~I hope there is no 'sneaker' in this. Tifne wi 11 tell. rr 

There has been no renewed request from CIA for 
technical coverage in the cases mentioned above, nor has there 
been any indication that such requests have been sent. by GIA 
to the Attorney General as we suggested, Due to CIA interest 
in the past in these matters, w~ cannot rule uut th~ possibility 
the Agency may approach Attorney ,General for the desired 
coverage at some time in the future. 

I 
li 

J. v - 5 --r;; • .-AtJ. (\~ 
v·FC-·'X $ '/ 




